
 

 

     

  CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA    
                    CITY OF BISHOP 

 
City Council Chambers - 301 West Line Street - Bishop, California  

 
NOTICES TO THE PUBLIC 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting please 
contact the City Clerk at 760-873-5863. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. (28CFR 13.102-35.104 ADA Title II) 
 
Any writing that is a public record that relates to an agenda item for open session distributed less than 72 hours prior to the 
meeting will be available for public inspection at City Hall, 377 West Line Street, Bishop, California during normal business 
hours. Government Code § 54957.5(b)(1).  Copies will also be provided at the appropriate meeting. 
 
Members of the public desiring to speak on a matter appearing on the agenda should ask the Mayor for the opportunity to be 
heard when the item comes up for Council consideration.  NOTE: Comments for all agenda items are limited to a speaking time 
of three minutes. 
 
 

MONDAY, MAY 14, 2012 
7:00 P.M. 
 
INVOCATION 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT – NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC:  This time is set aside to receive public comment on matters not 
calendared on the agenda. When recognized by the Mayor, please state your name and address for the record and please limit 
your comments to three minutes.  Under California law the City Council is prohibited from generally discussing or taking 
action on items not included in the agenda; however, the City Council may briefly respond to comments or questions from 
members of the public. Therefore, the City Council will listen to all public comment but will not generally discuss the matter or 
take action on it. 
 
PRESENTATIONS 
 
(1) LA CAUSA PERSON OF THE YEAR – Introduction of Alma Santana named as La Causa Person of the Year 

during the Cinco de Mayo local celebration. 
 
(2) OUTGOING PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSIONER – The Council will present Cheryl McDermott-

Stanford a city tile for 11 years of community service on the Commission. 
 

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS 
(3)   Updates on department activities will be given by the Department Heads 
 A.  Fire Chief Ray Seguine 
 B. Police Chief Chris Carter 
 C. Public Works Director/City Engineer Dave Grah 
 D. City Administrator/Community Services Director Keith Caldwell 

  
CONSENT CALENDAR – NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC:  All matters under the Consent Calendar are considered 
routine by the City and will be acted on by one motion. 
(4) 
 

 1



 2

 
 
 
Bishop City Council Agenda 
May 14, 2012 
 
 
 FOR APPROVAL/FILING  

 Minutes (a)  Study Session – 4/23/12 
(b) Council Meeting – 4/23/12 
(c) Council Retreat – May 2, 2012 
(d) Fund Transactions 7/1/11 – 3/31/12   
(e) Fund Transactions 7/1/11 – 4/30/12 
(f) Warrant Register – April 2012 
(g) Investment Portfolio –  March 2012 
(h) Personnel Status Change Report 
(i) Approval of updated Public Works Superintendent job description 
(j) Approval of Amendment 1 to Second Wye Road Caltrans Agreement 
(k) Surplus of Unclaimed Found Property – BPD029-12 
(l) Sale or destruction of firearms – BPD030-12 

      
 FOR INFORMATION/FILING 
 Agendas (m) Water and Sewer Commission – May 8, 2012 
 Minutes (n) Planning Commission – March 27, 2012 
 Reports (o) Fire Department Activity Log – April 2012 
   (p) Patrol Statistics – March-April 2011 / March-April 2012 
   (q) Public Works Report – April 2012 
   (r) Public Works Building Permits Report – April 2012 
   (s) Sewer and Water Fund Monthly Balances 2011-2012 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
(5) APPOINTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSIONER – Consideration to make an 

appointment to fill the vacant Parks and Recreation Commission position – Council. 
 
(6) STREET CLOSURE – MULE DAYS PARADE – Consideration to authorize closure of several streets for 

the 2012 Mule Days Parade on Saturday, May 26, 2012 – Public Works Department. 
 
(7) STREET CLOSURE – BISHOP UNION HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION – Consideration to authorize 

the closure of certain streets for the high school graduation ceremonies on Friday, June 8, 2012 from 7:30 to 
approximately 10:00 p.m. – Public Works Department. 

 
(8) RELEASE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) WATER AND SEWER RATE STUDY – Consideration 

to approve the request to release the request for proposals to hire a consultant to conduct a review of water 
and sewer rates – Public Works Department. 

 
(9) SEWER TRUNK REPLACEMENT PROJECT CONSULTANT CONTRACT – Consideration to approve 

contract and Work Order 1 with R. O. Anderson – Public Works Department. 
 
(10) BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS AND TRANSFERS – Consideration to approve the budget adjustments and 

transfers for Fiscal Year 2011-2012 through April 30, 2012 – Administration/Finance. 
 
 
 
 



 3

 
 
Bishop City Council Agenda 
May 14, 2012 
 
 
COUNCIL AND COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
CLOSED SESSION
 
(11) CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR Keith Caldwell, City Administrator, pursuant to 

Government Code § 54957.6(a) – Bishop Employees Association, Bishop Police Officers Association, 
Mid-Management, Management. 

 
REPORT ON ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION IF REQUIRED 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Tuesday, May 29, 2012 - 4:00 p.m. Study Session / 7:00 p.m. Regular Meeting – Council Chambers 
Monday, June 11, 2012 - 4:00 p.m. Study Session / 7:00 p.m. Regular Meeting – Council Chambers 
Monday, June 25. 2012 - 4:00 p.m. Study Session / 7:00 p.m. Regular Meeting – Council Chambers 
Monday, July 9, 2012 - 4:00 p.m. Study Session / 7:00 p.m. Regular Meeting – Council Chambers 
Monday, July 23, 2012 - 4:00 p.m. Study Session / 7:00 p.m. Regular Meeting – Council Chambers 



 

                                  CITY OF BISHOP 
                STUDY SESSION AGENDA                                          
     Council Chambers ‐ 301 West Line Street ‐ Bishop, California  

 
NOTICES TO THE PUBLIC 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting please 
contact the City Clerk at 760‐873‐5863. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. (28CFR 13.102‐35.104 ADA Title II) 
 

Any writing that is a public record that relates to an agenda item for open session distributed less than 72 hours prior to the 
meeting will be available for public inspection at City Hall, 377 West Line Street, Bishop, California during normal business 
hours. Government Code § 54957.5(b)(1).  Copies will also be provided at the appropriate meeting. 
 

Members of the public desiring to speak on a matter appearing on the agenda should ask the Mayor for the opportunity to 
be  heard when  the  item  comes  up  for  Council  consideration.   NOTE:  Comments  for  all  agenda  items  are  limited  to  a 
speaking time of three minutes. 
 

MONDAY, MAY 14, 2012                                                              
4:00 p.m. 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
ROLL CALL 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT  ‐ NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC:   This  time  is  set aside  to  receive public comment on matters not 
calendared on the agenda. When recognized by the Mayor, please state your name and address  for the record 
and  please  limit  your  comments  to  three minutes.    Under  California  law  the  City  Council  is  prohibited  from 
generally discussing or taking action on  items not  included  in the agenda; however, the City Council may briefly 
respond to comments or questions from members of the public. Therefore, the City Council will listen to all public 
comment but will not generally discuss the matter or take action on it. 
 

SCHEDULED DISCUSSION 
1. Set date for Department Head Evaluations / Review Schedule 
2. League of California Cities Annual Conference – San Diego – September 5‐7 
3. Current 7:00 p.m. agenda items 
4. Future agenda items 
 

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS 
1.  Fire Chief Ray Seguine 
2.  Police Chief Chris Carter 
3.  Public Works Director/City Engineer Dave Grah 
4.  City Administrator / Community Services Director Keith Caldwell 
 

DISCUSSION 
1. Councilmember Jim Ellis     
2. Councilmember Jeff Griffiths     
3. Councilmember Laura Smith 
4. Mayor Pro Tem Susan Cullen 
5. Mayor Dave Stottlemyre 
 
RECESS – View Engine 3 – Type 2 Wildland Interface on display in city parking lot. 
   
ADJOURNMENT – To City Council meeting scheduled at 7:00 p.m. in the City Council Chambers. 
 



 
STUDY SESSION 

SCHEDULED DISCUSSION 
 

NO.  SS 1 

 
 
TO:      CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM:    DENISE GILLESPIE, ASSISTANT CITY CLERK 
 
SUBJECT:  DEPARTMENT HEAD EVALUATION SCHEDULE 
   
DATE:    May 14, 2012 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY 
 
Following is the timeline used last year for Department Head Evaluations: 
 
 
February 

 
City Council reviewed process and forms for Department 
Head evaluations. 
 

 
Mid May 

 
Department Heads received blank self‐evaluation forms. 
 

 
June Special Meeting 

 
Department Heads completed self‐evaluation forms were 
provided to the Council for review prior to meeting date. 
 
Closed  Sessions  evaluations  were  scheduled  for  30 
minutes  each  from  8:30‐11:30  a.m.  with  15  minute 
breaks in between.  
 
The  Assistant  City  Clerk  calculated  averages  from work 
sheets and typed final evaluation forms for the follow up 
meetings with Department Heads. 
 

 
June – Second Meeting 
 

 
Closed  Sessions  were  scheduled  for  the  Study  Session 
and 7:00 meeting to review the final evaluation with each 
Department Head. 
 

 
The  purpose  of  today’s  review  is  to  provide  an  opportunity  for  Council  to  discuss  the 
schedule  and  format  for  the  evaluations  and  set  the  date.    Evaluation  forms  are  also 
provided for any comment. 



 1

 
 

CITY OF BISHOP 
 

APPOINTED OFFICIAL SELF-EVALUATION FORM 
 
 

Name:  ________________________________________________ 
 
 

The response to the questions on this form should be completed and provided to the City Clerk’s office by the deadline for Council 
review before evaluations.  Additional pages may be added as needed.  Your comments on these self-evaluation questions will be 
attached to the Final Evaluation form when filed. 
 
1. What progress have you made in accomplishing your goals and/or work assignments since your last evaluation? 

 
 

  
2. What other job-related accomplishments have you had that were not part of the goals set at your last evaluations? 
  
  
 
3. What obstacles or setbacks did you encounter during the year? 
  
  
  
4. What do you see as your major goals for this next evaluation period? 
 
  
 
5. What can the Council do to help you accomplish these goals? 
  
   
  
6. What suggestions do you have for improving the effectiveness between you and the Council? 
 
  
 
7. Do you have specific training needs which the Council can facilitate and how will these needs help you in meeting your goals? 
  
  
  
8. Are there any other issues or comments you wish to share? 
  
  
 
 
 ___________________________________________________________ ____________________________________ 
   Appointed Official Signature      Date 
 



 1

 
EVALUATION WORKSHEET FOR APPOINTED OFFICIAL 

 
 □ City Administrator      □ Community Services Director      □ Fire Chief      □ Police Chief      □ Public Works Director  

 
 
The following areas of performance are considered when evaluating appointed officials.  Incumbents are rated on a scale of 
1 through 5 as follows: 
 
   5 – Exceptional:   Exceeds standards on a consistent basis 
   4 – Highly competent:  Generally exceeds standards and requirements 
   3 – Competent:   Expected performance level 
   2 – Needs Improvement: Does not consistently meet standards 
   1 – Poor:   Consistently deficient in meeting most standards 
 
PERFORMANCE AREAS 
 
LEADERSHIP:  Ability to effectively lead, direct, motivate, and inspire others; skill in eliciting attention and respect from 
personnel; skill in maintaining a team spirit and cooperative efforts among staff; skill in developing subordinates to meet 
their potential. 
 
Poor                        Needs Improvement                    Competent                      Highly Competent                   Exceptional 
  1                                       2                                          3                                         4                                      5 
 
 
INTERPERSONAL/COMMUNITY RELATIONS:  Ability to deal with people; skill in maintaining cooperative, friendly relations 
with the public and City employees; approachability; skill in handling conflict and confrontation; skill in inspiring confidence in 
others. 
 
Poor                        Needs Improvement                    Competent                      Highly Competent                   Exceptional 
  1                                       2                                          3                                         4                                      5 
 
 
JUDGMENT/PROBLEM SOLVING:  Ability to identify and resolve complex problems through use of sound methods and 
application of creative solutions; thoroughness of analysis and degree of objectivity and foresight; skill in making sound 
decisions and considering possible alternatives. 
 
Poor                        Needs Improvement                    Competent                      Highly Competent                   Exceptional 
  1                                       2                                          3                                         4                                      5 
 
 
COMMUNICATION:  Ability to communicate thoughts and ideas orally and in written form, and have them understood by 
others; ability to carefully listen, observe, understand, and respond to what is communicated by others; skill in preparing 
written documents in a thorough and professional manner; skill in well-prepared, well-articulated, concise and 
understandable public presentations. 
 
Poor                        Needs Improvement                    Competent                      Highly Competent                   Exceptional 
  1                                       2                                          3                                         4                                      5 
 
 
MAJOR GOALS:  Ability to accomplish goals and objectives as stated. 
 
Poor                        Needs Improvement                    Competent                      Highly Competent                   Exceptional 
  1                                       2                                          3                                         4                                      5 
 
 
___________________________________________________ ________________________________________________ 
Print Name of City Council Member    Date  



 1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL FINAL EVALUATION OF APPOINTED OFFICIAL 
 

 □ City Administrator      □ Community Services Director      □ Fire Chief      □ Police Chief      □ Public Works Director  
 
The following areas of performance are considered when evaluating appointed officials.  Incumbents are rated on a scale of 
1 through 5 as follows: 
 
   5 – Exceptional:   Exceeds standards on a consistent basis 
   4 – Highly competent:  Generally exceeds standards and requirements 
   3 – Competent:   Expected performance level 
   2 – Needs Improvement: Does not consistently meet standards 
   1 – Poor:   Consistently deficient in meeting most standards 
 

PERFORMANCE AREAS 
 
LEADERSHIP:  Ability to effectively lead, direct, motivate, and inspire others; skill in eliciting attention and respect from 
personnel; skill in maintaining a team spirit and cooperative efforts among staff; skill in developing subordinates to meet 
their potential. 
 
AVERAGE SCORE:    
 
 
INTERPERSONAL/COMMUNITY RELATIONS:  Ability to deal with people; skill in maintaining cooperative, friendly relations 
with the public and City employees; approachability; skill in handling conflict and confrontation; skill in inspiring confidence in 
others. 
 
AVERAGE SCORE:      
 
 
JUDGMENT/PROBLEM SOLVING:  Ability to identify and resolve complex problems through use of sound methods and 
application of creative solutions; thoroughness of analysis and degree of objectivity and foresight; skill in making sound 
decisions and considering possible alternatives. 
 
AVERAGE SCORE:   
 
 
COMMUNICATION:  Ability to communicate thoughts and ideas orally and in written form, and have them understood by 
others; ability to carefully listen, observe, understand, and respond to what is communicated by others; skill in preparing 
written documents in a thorough and professional manner; skill in well-prepared, well-articulated, concise and 
understandable public presentations. 
 
AVERAGE SCORE:    
 
 
MAJOR GOALS:  Ability to accomplish goals and objectives as stated. 
 
AVERAGE SCORE:    
 



 2

 
 

 
EVALUATION OF APPOINTED OFFICIAL 

 
 

 □ City Administrator      □ Community Services Director      □ Fire Chief      □ Police Chief      □ Public Works Director  
 
 
 
TOTAL OVERALL SCORE:   
 
 
 
_____________________________________ ___________________________________     ___________________ 
Signature of Appointed Official   Printed Name of Appointed Official          Date  
 
 
 

BISHOP CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
_____________________________________ ___________________________________      
Council Member     Date 
 
_____________________________________ ___________________________________      
Council Member     Date 
 
_____________________________________ ___________________________________      
Council Member     Date 
 
_________________________________ ___________________________________      
Mayor Pro Tem     Date 
 
_____________________________________ ___________________________________      
Mayor     Date       
 
 
 
 
 



5/10/2012 1:35 PM 

AGENDA PLANNING FOR UPCOMING MEETINGS 
 
 

TUES, MAY 29, 2012 MEETINGS 
4:00 PM 
• Quarterly Citizen Award Nominations 
7:00 PM 
• Water Storage Tank Project – Work Order 4 
• Water and Sewer Rate Study RFP 
• Headworks Work Order 5 
• Fixed Asset Policy revisions 
• November election resolutions 
• Approval of Clark Wing leases – Eastern Sierra Community Services District and Inyo County 
• Consent Calendar – JPIA Resource Manual 
• Auditor Proposal 
• Mad Dogs request for change in hours of operation 
 
 

MON – JUNE 11, 2012 MEETINGS  
4:00 PM 
7:00 PM 
• Bid Award – Church Street Water Improvements Project 
• Inyo County Probation – realignment power point presentation 
• Consent Calendar – Excusing Ellis absences 
• Proposition 4 – Resolution reserving unappropriated funds 
 

MON – JUNE 25, 2012 MEETINGS 
4:00 PM 
7:00 PM 
• Designation of voting delegates and alternates for League Conference in September. 
 

MON – JULY 9, 2012 MEETINGS 
4:00 PM 
7:00 PM 
 
 

MON – JULY 23, 2012 MEETINGS 
4:00 PM 
7:00 PM 
 
 

Assistant City Clerk
Text Box
SS 4









 
  AGENDA ITEM NO. 

 

1 
 
 
TO:        CITY COUNCIL 
   
FROM:      KEITH CALDWELL, CITY ADMINISTRATOR  
         
SUBJECT:    INTRODUCTION OF LA CAUSA PERSON OF THE YEAR 
   
DATE:      MAY 14, 2012 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY 
 
Alma Santana who was recently named as La Causa Person of the Year at the Cinco de Mayo 
local celebration will be introduced to the Council and audience. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Hear the introduction. 



 
  AGENDA ITEM NO. 
 

2 
 
  

 
 
TO:        CITY COUNCIL 
   
FROM:      KEITH CALDWELL, CITY ADMINISTRATOR  
         
SUBJECT:    PRESENTATION – OUTGOING PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSIONER 
   
DATE:      MAY 14, 2012 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY 
 
Cheryl McDermott‐Stanford has served on the Parks and Recreation Commission since June 
11,  2001.    She  has  been  a  dedicated member  of  the  commission  and  given  her  time  to 
improve the programs that are available and make the City Park better for our citizens and 
visitors.  Cheryl’s term ended on April 28th. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Present Cheryl McDermott‐Stanford with a city tile for 11 years of community service. 



AGENDA ITEM NO. 

3 
 
 
TO:      CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM:  KEITH CALDWELL, CITY ADMINISTRATOR   
 
SUBJECT:  DEPARTMENT HEAD UPDATES 
   
DATE:    MAY 14, 2012 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY
 
The  department  heads  from  Fire,  Police,  Public  Works  and  Administration/Community 
Services  will  provide  updates  on  various  departmental  activities,  current  and  on‐going 
projects. 
 
RECOMMENDATION
 
Hear the reports. 



CITY OF BISHOP 
CITY COUNCIL STUDY SESSION MINUTES 

 APRIL 23, 2012 
 
CALL TO ORDER  Mayor Stottlemyre called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. in 

the City Council Chambers at 301 West Line Street, Bishop, 
California. 

   
COUNCIL PRESENT  Council Members Jeff Griffiths, Laura Smith 

Mayor Pro Tem Susan Cullen 
Mayor David Stottlemyre 

   
COUNCIL ABSENT  Jeff Griffiths 
   
OTHERS PRESENT  Keith Caldwell, City Administrator/Community Services Director 

Denise Gillespie, Assistant City Clerk 
Ray Seguine, Fire Chief 
Chris Carter, Police Chief 
David Grah, Public Works Director/City Engineer 

   
PUBLIC COMMENT  The  Mayor  announced  the  public  comment  period.    City 

Administrator  Caldwell  introduced  Steve  Krafchek,  City  Hall 
Facility Maintenance Worker. 

   
SCHEDULED DISCUSSION  Discussion  was  held  on  the  following  Study  Session  agenda 

items: 
   
1.  Awards Dinner  The  annual  awards  dinner  was  held  in  October  last  year  and 

attendance  was  low.    It  was  determined  to  move  it  back  to 
December on the 1st at the Elks Lodge with the dinner catered.   

   
2.  Format for County 
Probation Presentation on 
Realignment 

It  was  the  consensus  of  Council  to  have  the  Inyo  County 
Probation  Department make  the  power  point  presentation  on 
realignment at the first Council meeting in June. 

   
3.  Current 7:00 p.m Agenda 
Items 

The Council discussed and asked questions of staff relating to the 
agenda items scheduled for the 7 p.m. regular meeting. 

   
4.  Future Agenda Items  Updates were made to the future draft agendas. 
   
DEPARTMENT HEAD 
REPORTS 
 

Reports from Community Services, Fire, Police, Public Works and 
Administration  were  given  on  the  departments’  activities 
including upcoming and ongoing projects.   

   
COUNCIL DISCUSSION  Council  Members  gave  committee  reports,  community 

announcements and/or made comments or inquiries to staff.  No 
action was taken. 

   
5.  Auditorium Sidewalk  At  the  end  of  the  meeting,  the  Council  recessed  the  Study 

Study Session April 23, 2012  1

Assistant City Clerk
Text Box
(A)



Project  Session  to  tour  the  Auditorium  Sidewalk  Project  that  was 
recently completed.   

   
ADJOURNMENT  The Mayor  adjourned  the meeting  at  4:55  p.m.  to  the  regular 

City Council meeting scheduled at 7:00 p.m. 
 
 
 
            ______________________________________ 
                       DAVID STOTTLEMYRE, MAYOR 
ATTEST: Keith Caldwell, City Clerk  
 
 
By:  ___________________________________ 
        Denise Gillespie, Assistant City Clerk 
 

Study Session April 23, 2012  2



CITY OF BISHOP 
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 

APRIL 23, 2012 
 

CALL TO ORDER Mayor Stottlemyre called the meeting of the Bishop City Council 
to order at 7:03 p.m. in the City Council Chambers, 301 West 
Line Street, Bishop, California. 

  
INVOCATION 
 

The invocation was given by Pastor Kathleen Puntar of the First 
United Methodist Church followed by the Pledge of Allegiance 
led by Mayor Pro Tem Cullen. 

  
COUNCIL PRESENT Councilmembers Jeff Griffiths, Laura Smith 

Mayor Pro Tem Susan Cullen  
Mayor David Stottlemyre 

  
COUNCIL ABSENT Jim Ellis 
  
OTHERS PRESENT Keith Caldwell, City Administrator/Community Services Director 

Denise Gillespie, Assistant City Clerk 
Peter Tracy, City Attorney 
Ray Seguine, Fire Chief 
Chris Carter, Police Chief 
David Grah, Public Works Director/City Engineer 
Gary Schley, Public Services Officer 

  
PUBLIC COMMENT The Mayor announced the public comment period.  Daniel Brady, 

Southern California Edison Local Public Affairs Regional 
Manager, provided information on the installation of new 
Smartconnect Program in the Bishop area. 

  
PRESENTATIONS  
  
Recognition of Bishop High 
School Junior Varsity 
Mathletes  
(1) 

Mr. Bob Siefken, teacher at Bishop Union High School and coach 
of the Junior Varsity Mathletes introduced the members of the 
team who recently won the championship for the Desert 
Interscholastic Mathematics League 2011-2012: McKenna 
Cortez, Justin Gilpin, Olivia Grah, Tenaya Morelock, Colton 
Riesen, Thomas Sills, Laura Stickells, and Caitlyn Vargas. 
Melodie Aust was not able to attend.    The Mayor presented the 
students with City Council Commendations recognizing their 
accomplishments. 

  
Recognition of Bronco 
Athlete – Tim Pejsa 
(2) 

Tim Pejsa was recognized by his coach, John McGurke, and the 
Council for being named as a member of the All CIF Division 6 
Soccer Team.  He was presented with a City Council 
Commendation. 

  
DEPARTMENT HEAD 
REPORTS 
(3) 

Reports from Administration, Community Services, Fire, Police, 
and Public Works were given on the departments’ activities 
including upcoming and ongoing projects.   

April 23, 2012 1

Assistant City Clerk
Text Box
(B)



  
CONSENT CALENDAR 
(2) 
Motion/Cullen 

A motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Cullen and passed 4-0 
with Ellis absent, to approve the Consent Calendar as presented: 
 
FOR APPROVAL AND FILING 
(a) Study Session – March 26, 2012 
(b) Council Meeting – March 26, 2012 
(c) Study Session – April 9, 2012 
(d) Council Meeting – April 9, 2012 
 
FOR INFORMATION AND FILING 
(e) Planning Commission Agenda – April 24, 2012 
(f) Public Works Report – March 2012 

  
NEW BUSINESS  
  
AMENDMENT TO  
STREET VENDOR 
PERMIT - Hot Diggity Dogs  
(5) 
Motion/Griffiths 

Councilmember Griffiths made a motion to approve the 
amendment to the Street Vendor Permit for Hot Diggity Dogs, 
Bob and Paige VanVelzer, to change the hours and days of 
operation to Mondays through Sundays from 10:00 a.m. until 
dusk.  Motion passed 4-0 with Ellis absent. 

  
ORDINANCE NO. 539 
Respecting City 
Commissions – Adoption 
(6) 
Motion/Cullen 

A motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Cullen to adopt 
Ordinance No. 539 by title only, “AN ORDINANCE OF THE 
CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BISHOP, STATE OF 
CALIFORNIA AMENDING SECTION 2.20.010 OF CHAPTER 
2.20; SECTION 2.22.010 OF CHAPTER 2.22; SECTION 
2.24.020 OF CHAPTER 2.24; AND REPEALING ORDINANCE 
NO. 391 AND CHAPTER 2.16 OF THE BISHOP MUNICIPAL 
CODE RESPECTING CITY COMMISSIONS.”  Motion passed 
4-0 with Ellis absent. 

  
RESOLUTION NO. 12-12 
Respecting Ordinance 
Publication 
(7) 
Motion/Smith 

Councilmember Smith made a motion to adopt Resolution No. 
12-12 by title only, “A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BISHOP, STATE OF 
CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING THE CITY CLERK TO 
PREPARE SUMMARIES OF PROPOSED CITY 
ORDINANCES FOR LEGAL PUBLICATION PURSUANT TO 
GOVERNMENT CODE § 36933(c) IN LIEU OF PUBLISHING 
THE ENTIRE TEXT OF SUCH ORDINANCE PURSUANT TO 
GOVERNMENT CODE § 36933(a).”  Motion passed 4-0 with 
Ellis absent. 

  
BID AWARD – Portable 
Radios – Police Department 
(8) 
 
 
 
 
 

The Police Chief provided the results of the bid opening on this 
date for 12 portable radios with narrowbanding capability in order 
to comply with Federal Communication Commission 
requirements. 
 
Nielsen’s Communications, Mammoth Lakes              $11,498.00 
Destin Thomas Communications, Calabasas                $12,666.23 
ComSerCo Communications, Victorville                     $12,707.22 

April 23, 2012 2



 
Motion/Smith 

 
Councilmember Smith made a motion to award the bid for 12 
portable radios with narrowbanding capability to Nielsen’s 
Communications in an amount not to exceed $11,500.00.  Motion 
passed 4-0 with Ellis absent. 

  
CHURCH STREET 
WATER IMPROVEMENTS 
Re-Advertise for Bids 
(9) 
 
 
Motion/Griffiths 

The Public Works Director reported that the Church Street Water 
Improvement Project will replace the last two-inch water line in 
the city limits with an eight-inch line.  Bids received for this 
project last May were rejected by the City Council.  This project 
is planned for construction during the high school summer break. 
 
Councilmember Griffiths made a motion to authorize the 
advertisement of bids for the Church Street Water Improvements 
Project.  Motion passed 4-0 with Ellis absent. 

  
STREET CLOSURE 
Portion of West Pine Street 
for Every 15 Minutes Event 
May 2, 2012 
(10) 
Motion/Cullen 

Mayor Pro Tem Cullen made a motion to approve the closure of 
West Pine Street between Home and Fowler Streets from 10:00 
a.m. to 1:00 p.m. on May 2, 2012 for the Every 15 Minutes Event 
sponsored by the Inyo County Probation Department.  The 
motion passed 4-0 with Ellis absent. 

  
VALVE EXERCISER 
Advertise to Purchase 
(11) 
Motion/Griffiths 

A motion was made by Councilmember Griffiths to authorize the 
advertising to purchase a replacement valve exerciser for the 
City’s water system and authorize the required budget 
adjustment.  The motion passed 4-0 with Ellis absent. 

  
WYE ROAD STORM 
DRAIN PROJECT 
Rejection of Bids 
(12) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Motion/Cullen 

The Public Works Director reported seven bids were received for 
the Wye Road Storm Drain Project: 
 
Contractor/Location                                  Option 1          Option 2 
Villar Construction, Mammoth Lakes  $272,744.00   $250,834.00 
Doug Clair, Bishop                               $275,291.00   $269,309.99 
Conspec, Lee Vining                             $274,350.00  $249,000.00 
Pyramid Building, Hesperia                  $327,500.00   $301,400.00 
Hickman Construction, Lone Pine        $318,500.00   $290,000.00 
White Rock Const., Gardnerville, NV  $305,050.00   $274,400.00 
Marzano and Sons, June Lake               $274,200.00  $246,000.00  
 
The Director stated the bids were not as low as hoped and with 
uncertainty on other project costs, there was concern there would 
be sufficient funding for construction of the intersection project. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Cullen made a motion to reject all bids received 
for the Wye Road Storm Drain Project.  Motion passed 4-0 with 
Ellis absent. 

   
SNEDEN STREET 
IMPROVEMENT 
PROJECT 

A motion was made by Councilmember Smith to approve 
Contract Change Order 2 with Nolte for street delivery services 
for the Sneden Street Improvement Project to include water 

April 23, 2012 3



Contract Change Order 2 
(13) 
Motion/Smith 

improvements, additional surveys, and contract updates and 
authorize a $78,545.00 total expenditure for design.  The motion 
passed 4-0 with Ellis absent. 

  
SEWER PLANT POND 
EVALUATION 
(14) 
Motion/Cullen 

A motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Cullen to approve a 
contract with H & S Environmental to evaluate the performance 
of the City sewer ponds and authorize the necessary budget 
adjustment.  Motion passed 4-0 with Ellis absent. 

  
COUNCIL AND 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 

Council Members reported on committee meetings and 
announced upcoming community events. No action was taken. 

  
CLOSED SESSION At 8:30 p.m. the Mayor recessed to closed session as agendized: 
  
CONFERENCE WITH 
LABOR NEGOTIATOR 

Conference with Labor Negotiator Keith Caldwell, City 
Administrator, pursuant to Government Code § 54957.6(a) – 
Bishop Employees Association, Bishop Police Officers 
Association, Mid-Management and Management 

  
RECONVENE At 8:52 p.m. the Mayor reconvened to open session.  It was 

reported that no action was taken during closed session. 
  
ADJOURNMENT The Mayor adjourned the meeting at 8:52 p.m. to the Council 

Retreat scheduled for May 2, 2012 at 1:00 p.m. in Suite A, 301 
West Line Street.  The next regularly scheduled meeting will be 
on May 14, 2012 in the City Council Chambers. 

 
 
 
    ____________________________________________________ 
    DAVID STOTTLEMYRE, MAYOR 
 
 
Attest:  Keith Caldwell, City Clerk 
 
 
By:  ____________________________________ 
        Denise Gillespie, Assistant City Clerk 

April 23, 2012 4



CITY OF BISHOP 
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 

RETREAT 
MAY 2, 2012 

 
CALL TO ORDER Mayor Stottlemyre called the meeting of the Bishop City Council 

to order at 1:00 p.m. in Suite A, 301 West Line Street, Bishop, 
California. 

  
COUNCIL PRESENT Councilmembers Jeff Griffiths, Laura Smith 

Mayor Pro Tem Susan Cullen  
Mayor David Stottlemyre 

  
COUNCIL ABSENT Jim Ellis 
  
OTHERS PRESENT Keith Caldwell, City Administrator/Community Services Director 

Denise Gillespie, Assistant City Clerk 
Cheryl Solesbee, Accounting Secretary/Budget Manager 
Ray Seguine, Fire Chief 
Chris Carter, Police Chief 
David Grah, Public Works Director/City Engineer 

  
PUBLIC COMMENT The Mayor announced the public comment period.  No public 

comment was provided. 
  
DISCUSSION Discussion was held on the following agendized items: 
  
1.  Street Vendor Licenses Mayor Pro Tem Cullen requested discussion on limiting the 

number of street vendor permits within the city limits.  
Councilmembers Griffiths and Smith and Mayor Stottlemyre 
stated that as long as pedestrian and traffic safety is not an issue, 
they would consider allowing a certain amount of street vendors.  
Staff was directed to research procedures and restrictions on 
street vendors from other similar-sized cities relating to the 
number allowed, laws and opposition. 

  
2.  Legislative Platform Following discussion it was the consensus of the Council and 

staff that the City of Bishop does not need a legislative platform. 
  
3.  Budget Review  
     FY 2011-2012 
      

Budget Manager Cheryl Solesbee gave a review of improvements 
to the current fiscal year budget with increased revenues and 
departmental budget cuts.  It was concluded that the two-year 
budget process is an important planning tool. 

  
4.  Bishop Population Signs Discussion was held on what would be involved to change the 

population signs for Bishop to include the entire community to 
more accurately reflect the actual population.  The Public Works 
Director indicated that Caltrans did not feel the change was 
justified but that a new sign could be designed and placed under 
permit.  The Council directed staff to see if the Chamber of 
Commerce would be interesting in collaborating on a new Bishop 
population sign.  

Retreat May 2, 2012 1

Assistant City Clerk
Text Box
(C)



5.  Letters to LADWP to   
     Encourage Main Street   
     Land Releases 

Mayor Stottlemyre requested discussion on developing a letter-
writing campaign to the Los Angeles Department of Water and 
Power and the Los Angeles City Council to encourage the release 
and sale of property on Main Street to allow current business 
owners to purchase their leases. 
 
Clarence Martin, Assistant Aqueduct Manager for the Bishop 
Office of the LADWP, reported on the difficulties of changes to 
land release policy with the frequent turnover in General 
Managers and the Board of Water and Power Commissioners.  He 
provided a copy of Resolution No. 012-217 stating the Board’s 
interest in divesting of non-watershed properties in the Eastern 
Sierra communities at fair market value.  Martin estimated the 
timeline for releasing properties would be in six months but that 
due to land surveys and legal descriptions an auction would not 
be possible for a couple years.  A letter to the City of Los Angeles 
and the Board of Water and Sewer Commissioners will be drafted 
to encourage movement toward a competitive bid process and 
purchase option to current lessees. 

  
RECESS/RECONVENE The Mayor recessed the Retreat for a short break. 
  
6.  Labor Cost Revenue  
     Study 

The Mayor requested discussion on ways to determine the 
sustainability of labor costs. Staff was directed to work on future 
projections for revenue and personnel/benefit costs. 

  
7.  Sample Slogan Contest The City Administrator gave a report on the Slogan Contest 

concept.  It is anticipated the contest for a short slogan that would 
promote tourism will be advertised and selected during the July 
4th Big Day in the Park.  Prizes and potential judges were 
discussed.  Councilmember Smith will serve as one of the judges. 
The slogan will be used in promoting the City.  Staff was directed 
to contact the Chamber of Commerce Executive Director to 
collaborate their efforts. 

  
8. Christmas Parade Route  
    Change 

The Police Chief discussed an off Main Street option for the 
location of the Christmas Parade to save on overtime costs for 
parade traffic control. Staff was directed to get input from the 
Chamber of Commerce and discuss the options of Home Street, 
Spruce Street, and Main Street from Church to the City Park.  An 
update will be given to the Council in late May or early June. 

  
9.  Study Session/Regular  
     Meeting Staff Report    
     Format 

Mayor Pro Tem Cullen requested discussion on cancellation of 
the Study Sessions held at 4:00 p.m. prior to the regular City 
Council meetings.  It was determined that Staff Reports would be 
eliminated from the Study Session as appropriate to shorten the 
length of the Study Session meetings. 

  
10.  Mule Days Parade 
       Council Entry 

Discussion was held on the mode of transportation to be used by 
the Council during the Mule Days Parade to be held on May 26th. 
 
 

Retreat May 2, 2012 2



ADJOURNMENT The Mayor adjourned the meeting at 3:55 p.m. to the Study 
Session scheduled for Monday, May 14, 2012 at 4:00 p.m. in the 
City Council Chambers. 

 
 
 
    ____________________________________________________ 
    DAVID STOTTLEMYRE, MAYOR 
 
 
Attest:  Keith Caldwell, City Clerk 
 
 
By:  ____________________________________ 
        Denise Gillespie, Assistant City Clerk 

Retreat May 2, 2012 3



























































































































































































































































 1

 
  AGENDA ITEM NO. 
 

(h) 
 
 
TO:                   City Council 
 
SUBJECT:        CONSENT CALENDAR ‐ PERSONNEL STATUS CHANGE REPORT 
     
DATE:             May 14, 2012 
 
     
The following personnel items have been submitted for action at this meeting: 
 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DEPARTMENT – PART TIME SEASONAL  EFFECTIVE DATE
 
(A)  Hire – Park Helper I, II, III 
  $11, $12, $13 hourly 
  Derr, Kim  4/13/12 
 
(B)  Rehire – From Program Coordinator to Park Helper I, II, III 
  From $11 to $11, $12, $13 
  Whitman, Justin  5/7/12 
 
(C)  Lifeguard I, II III / WSI I, II, III 
  $9, $10, $11 / $11, $12, $13 hourly 
  Hire – Gonzalez, Nancy                                                                      4/23/12 
  Hire – Jimenez, Edgar  4/23/12 
  Hire – Kolthoff, Casey                                                               4/23/12
  Hire – Lee, Ashley  4/23/12 
  Hire – Maddock, Russell  4/23/12 
  Rehire – Moffett, Melissa E.  4/23/12 
  Hire – Morgenstein, Madison  4/23/12
  Hire – Richman, Evan  4/23/12 
  Hire – Stoll, Scott  4/23/12 
  Hire – Stoll, Taylor  4/23/12
  Hire – Underwood, Kirsten                                                 4/23/12
  Hire – Velasco, Luis                                                                        4/23/12
  Hire – Wilcher, Dana                                                             4/23/12
  Hire – Wilcher, Jamey                                                                        4/23/12 
 
(D)  WSI II ‐ $12 hourly 
  Rehire – Hecht, John                                                                                   4/27/12 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 2

 
 
     
POLICE 
   
(E)  Merit Increase – Step 3 to Step 4 
  Full Time – Police Services Secretary/Records Supervisor II 
  $4820 to $5301 monthly plus 6% longevity   
  Monthly Increase ‐ $510.00 
  Galvin, Pamela  5/1/12 
 
(F)  Hire – Part Time Level I Reserve Police Officer 
  $15.25 per hour 
  Stephens, Bob  4/12/12 
 
(G)  Hire – Part Time Crossing Guard 
  $10.00 per hour 
  McKinney, John Jack  3/30/12 



 

 
City of Bishop 

Department of Public Works 
 

Public Works Superintendent 
 

Job Description 

 

City of Bishop Public Works Superintendent Job Description (December 2009) Page 1 of 6 
 

General Description:
As part of the department's management staff, the Public Works Superintendent assists the 
Director of Public Works in accomplishing the department's water, sewer, and street objectives 
including system planning, design, construction, operation, and maintenance. 
 
Tasks:
Tasks performed by the Public Works Superintendent are predominantly managerial and 
administrative in nature and involve working in the office and field with and through staff, 
contractors, agencies, and others, to accomplish work. 
 
Specific job tasks include: 
 
• Effectively accomplish tasks through staff and others, as appropriate. 

• Ensure city water and sewer systems comply with state water resources and public health 
requirements. 

• Ensure city water and sewer systems effectively serve customers as well as larger 
community. 

• Act as chief waste water treatment plant operator. 

• Act as resident engineer on construction projects. 

• Act on behalf of the Director of Public Works in his or her absence. 

• Assist in developing and implementing department goals, objectives, policies and 
procedures. 

• Assist in the preparation of the department budget. 

• Plan, organize, and direct a program of improving, operating, and maintaining the City's 
infrastructure including street, sidewalk, curb, gutter sewer, water, and drainage systems. 

• Develop and foster cooperative relationships with other city departments and other agencies 
and coordinate activities with those departments and agencies. 

• Promote positive public image of Public Works and gather and consider public input. 

• Inspect work sites before, during and at completion to assure projects are completed 
satisfactorily. 

Assistant City Clerk
Text Box
(I)



• Promote effective recruitment, development, retention, and discipline of staff. 

• Foster safe work environmental and practices and ensure that safety regulations are met. 

Qualifications: 
The Public Works Superintendent possesses the following minimum qualifications or their 
equivalent: 

• Knowledge of the organization and operation of the City of Bishop including Water and 
Sewer Commission, and City Council. 

• Knowledge of how outside agencies affect Public Works. 

• Computer proficiency including common word processing, spreadsheet, data base, and 
Geographic Information System (GIS) software. 

• Proficient in verbal and written use of English. 

• Proficient in math as required for system planning, construction, operation, maintenance, and 
budgeting. 

• Perform all tasks in a manner that serves the City of Bishop and supports an effective City of 
Bishop team. 

• Knowledge of materials, methods, practices and equipment used in street, sidewalk, sewer 
system and water system construction, maintenance and repair activities. 

• Knowledge of practical elements of engineering as they relate to street, sidewalk, sewer 
system and water system planning, construction, operation, maintenance, and repair 
activities. 

• Knowledge of principles of organization, administration, budget and personnel management. 

• Ability to effectively work with subordinates to plan and coordinate personnel and equipment 
assignments. 

• Ability to effectively supervise, develop, and evaluate assigned staff. 

• Ability to communicate clearly and concisely, both orally and in writing including written 
correspondence and written and oral reports. 

• Analyze operations, policies and procedures and develop improvements. 

Experience, Education, and Certification: 
• Five years of increasingly responsible experience in street and drainage system maintenance 

and repair, or water and wastewater plant operations, including two years of supervisory 
experience. 

City of Bishop Public Works Superintendent Job Description (December 2009) Page 2 of 6 
 



• Completion of a two year degree from an accredited college in engineering, construction, 
water, sewer, or other related public works areas. 

License and Certificate 
• Possession of, or the ability to obtain within 6 months, an appropriate California driver's 

license. 

• Possession of, or the abi1ity to obtain within 6 months, a Grade 2 California a Wastewater 
Treatment Certificate. 

• Possession of, or the ability to obtain within 6 months, a Grade II California Water Treatment 
Certificate. 

• Possession of, or the ability to obtain within 6 months, a Grade II California Water 
Distribution Certificate. 

Terminology:

Term Description 
Not Present Activity or condition does not exist. 
Rarely Activity or condition exists up to one-sixth of the time. 
Occasionally Activity or condition exists up to one-third of the time. 
Frequently Activity or condition exists from one-third to two-thirds of the time. 
Constantly Activity or condition exists two-thirds or more of the time. 
Required Must be able to perform activity or perform subject to condition. 

 
Physical Demands: 
• Standing – Required.  To maintain the entire body in erect posture without change in 

location, but often in conjunction with walking. 

• Walking – Required.  Movement of the entire body for certain distances using a heel/toe 
gait. 

• Sitting – Required.  The ability to rest weight on buttocks and back of thighs while legs are 
bent at the knees. 

• Driving – Required.  The Public Works Superintendent drives during the course of the 
workday.  Vehicles driven can include heavy equipment.  Vehicles are equipped with a 
standard transmission, and surfaces traveled include City streets and unpaved areas. 

• Lifting – Occasionally.  The exertion of physical strength necessary to move objects from 
one level to another and often used in conjunction with carrying.  About 5 percent of all 
lifting is 0 to 10 pounds, 70 percent of all lifting is 10 to 25 pounds, 25 percent is 25 pounds 
and above. 

• Shoveling – Rarely.  Moving varied materials such as earth, gravel, concrete, and asphalt 
concrete with a shovel in trenches and above ground. 

City of Bishop Public Works Superintendent Job Description (December 2009) Page 3 of 6 
 



• Carrying – Occasionally.  Used in conjunction with walking, and often with lifting, weight 
is either held or rested directly on hands, arms, shoulders and back.  As with lifting, it is 
estimated that 5 percent of all carrying is 0 to 10 pounds, 70 percent of all lifting is 10 to 25 
pounds, 25 percent is 25 pounds and above. 

• Pushing and Pulling – Occasionally.  The exertion of force upon or against an object in 
order to move it away and/or draw or haul toward oneself.  As with lifting, it is estimated that 
5 percent of all pushing and pulling is 0 to 10 pounds, 70 percent of all lifting is 10 to 25 
pounds, 25 percent is 25 pounds and above. 

• Bending – Occasionally.  The ability to flex the under-trunk forward with knees extended, 
standing with knees flexed or while sitting. 

• Twisting at the waist – Occasionally.  Rotation of the entire body to a change in direction. 

• Stooping – Occasionally.  Flexing the upper trunk forward at the waist while partially 
flexing the knees. 

• Kneeling – Occasionally.  Positioning the body with one or both knees fully flexed and 
resting on a level surface.  

• Crawling – Rarely. 

• Climbing – Rarely.  Used to ascend or descent ladders, scaffolding, stairs, poles and/or 
inclined surfaces. 

• Balancing – Required. 

• Reaching Overhead – Occasionally.  Positioning arms with any degree of elbow flexion in 
front of the body. 

• Reaching below waist level – Occasionally.  Positioning arms with extension of elbows 
below waist level. 

• Handling – Required. 

• Fine finger and hand dexterity – Required.  Flexion and extension of the fingers with 
opposition of thumb.  Fine finger and hand dexterity is utilized when doing paperwork and 
keyboard work. 

• Gross hand and finger dexterity – Required.  Flexion and extension of fingers and with 
the opposition of the thumb while using the palm of the hand. 

• Hand and wrist movement – Required. 

• Vision – Required.  The Public Works Superintendent will use average visual acuity in 
order to complete all job tasks. 

City of Bishop Public Works Superintendent Job Description (December 2009) Page 4 of 6 
 



• Hearing – Required.  The Public Works Superintendent uses average hearing ability in 
order to communicate with others and be aware of his surroundings. 

• Speech – Required.  The Public Works Superintendent uses average verbal communication 
skills to communicate with the public and for safety purposes. 

Environmental Factors: 
• Unprotected Heights – Rarely. 

• Being around moving machinery – Required. 

• Exposure to dust fumes, smoke, gases or other irritants – Frequently. 

• Driving automotive equipment – Required. 

• Exposure to excessive noises – Required. 

• Exposure to radiant or electrical energy – Required. 

• Confined Spaces – Occasionally. 

• Exposure to sewer gases, methane, hydrogen sulfide, carbon dioxide – Required. 

• Exposure to solvents, grease or oils – Required. 

• Exposure to slippery or uneven walking surfaces – Required. 

• Working below ground – Required. 

• Unusual fatigue factors – Required. 

• Working with combustible materials and gases – Required. 

• Excessive vibration – Occasionally. 

• Working with hands in water or other substances – Occasionally. 

• Working in close proximity – Required.  90% of the time work is with at least one other 
person.  May work alone on emergency callout and other occasions. 

• Working inside – Required. 

• Working outside – Required. 

• Temperature – The worker is subject to a variety of weather conditions which include a 
high of 120 degrees and a low of -10 degrees Fahrenheit. 

Miscellaneous: 

City of Bishop Public Works Superintendent Job Description (December 2009) Page 5 of 6 
 



• Work Hours – Normal work hours are 7:00 A.M. to 3:30 P.M., Monday through Friday.  
The Public Works Superintendent normally works these same hours, depending on lunch 
break.  In addition, the Public Works Superintendent works evening meetings including 
Water and Sewer Commission and other public meetings.  Emergency call-out may be 
required at any time, 24 hours a day, 365 days a year. 

• Supervisory Responsibilities – One position, the Public Works Supervisor, reports to the 
Public Works Superintendent. 

• Plants Operated – Water treatment including a hypochlorite generator, diesel and gas 
engines and water wells.  Wastewater treatment includes screen, pumps, clarifiers, digesters 
and aerators. 

• Travel - Out of town travel lasting up to one week at a time to conferences and training may 
be required. 

• Traffic – Work in street right of way under traffic conditions is required. 

City of Bishop Public Works Superintendent Job Description (December 2009) Page 6 of 6 
 



 

Approve Amendment 1 to Second Wye Road Caltrans Agreement Page 1 of 1 
 

To:  Keith Caldwell, City Administrator 

From:  David Grah, Director of Public Works 

Subject: Approve Amendment 1 to Second Wye Road Caltrans Agreement 

Date:  8 May 2012 

Previous: 17 February 2006, 14August 2007, 2 September 2008, 21 January 2009, 
  10 April 2009, 19 April 2011, 12 August 2011 

Funding: Wye Road Intersection Improvement Funds 

 
General: 
The Second Agreement with Caltrans for funding the Wye Road Intersection Improvement 
project needs to be extended by Amendment 1. 
 
Background: 
Caltrans has contributed most of the money to construct the Wye Road Intersection 
Improvements project through two agreements Caltrans calls Cooperative Agreements.  Because 
of delays acquiring right of way necessary to construct the project, the agreements will need to 
be extended.  Attached is Amendment 1 to extend the second Caltrans Agreement (Caltrans 
agreement 09-277).  An amendment to extend the first agreement is expected soon. 
 
Recommendation: 
That the City Council approve the execution of Amendment 1 to the second Caltrans agreement 
for the Wye Road Intersection Improvements project. 

 

Assistant City Clerk
Text Box
(J)













 

CITY OF BISHOP 
WATER AND SEWER COMMISSION 

 AGENDA 
City Council Chambers – 301 West Line Street 

Bishop, California 93514 
 
Date: May 8, 2012 
 7:00 P.M. 
 
Notice to the Public: 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this 
meeting, please contact the City Clerk (760) 873-5863.  Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will 
enable the City to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting.  (28 CFR 35.102-
35.104 ADA Title II). 
 
Any writing that is a public record that relates to an agenda item for open session distributed less than 72 
hours prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection at City Hall, 377 West Line Street, Bishop, 
California, during normal business hours. 
 
1. Call to Order 

 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
3. Roll Call 

 
4. Public Comment: 

This time is set aside to receive public comment on matters not calendared on the agenda. 
 

5. Correspondence: 
None 
 

6. Approval of Minutes: 
Minutes of the Water and Sewer Commission meetings held on March 13, 2012 subject for approval. 
 

7. Rebate program 
 

8. Well 1 update 
 

9. Consultant RFP update 
 

10. Meter Readings 
 

11. Cash balance and revenue and expenditures update 
 

12. Public Works reports March and April 
 

13. Staff and Commission Reports 
 
14. Adjournment: 
The next regularly scheduled meeting will be July 10, 2012 at 7:00 P.M. in the City Council Chambers, 301 
West Line Street, Bishop. 

Assistant City Clerk
Text Box
(M)







































Sewer Fund Monthly Balances
2011/2012

End Previous Change
Start of Year Combined $524,795.77 470,564.53$        (54,231.24)$         Under in capital

Non capital (6 months) 280,300.00$        280,300.00$        -$                     No change
Capital  $        244,495.77 190,264.53$        (54,231.24)$         Under in capital

Start
Balance Expend Revenue

End
Balance

Combined 524,795.77$        64,589.91$          307,100.00$        767,305.86$        
Non Capital 280,300.00$        58,829.67$          181,189.00$        402,659.33$        
Capital 244,495.77$        5,760.24$            125,911.00$        364,646.53$        
Combined 767,305.97$        88,532.02$          73,473.61$          752,247.56$        
Non Capital 402,659.33$        52,461.69$          43,349.43$          393,547.07$        
Capital 364,646.53$        36,070.33$          30,124.18$          358,700.38$        
Combined 752,247.56$        66,909.47$          70,996.24$          756,334.33$        
Non Capital 393,547.07$        53,076.20$          41,887.78$          382,358.65$        
Capital 358,700.38$        13,833.27$          29,108.46$          373,975.57$        
Combined 756,334.33$        89,713.12$          57,888.79$          724,510.00$        
Non Capital 382,358.65$        55,814.69$          34,154.39$          360,698.35$        
Capital 373,975.57$        33,898.43$          23,734.40$          363,811.54$        
Combined 747,809.45$        63,594.87$          65,313.45$          749,528.03$        
Non Capital 360,698.35$        63,594.87$          38,534.94$          335,638.41$        
Capital 363,811.54$        -$                     26,778.51$          390,590.06$        
Combined 749,528.03$        57,925.56$          55,463.57$          747,066.04$        
Non Capital 335,638.41$        54,792.75$          32,723.51$          313,569.17$        
Capital 390,590.06$        3,132.81$            22,740.06$          410,197.31$        
Combined 747,066.04$        143,577.20$        57,317.47$          660,806.31$        
Non Capital 313,569.17$        53,663.86$          33,817.31$          293,722.62$        
Capital 410,197.31$        89,913.34$          23,500.16$          343,784.13$        
Combined 660,806.31$        54,996.39$          68,635.95$          674,445.87$        
Non Capital 293,722.62$        54,020.39$          40,495.21$          280,197.44$        
Capital 343,784.13$        976.00$               28,140.74$          370,948.87$        
Combined 674,445.87$        67,347.47$          61,447.37$          668,545.77$        
Non Capital 280,197.44$        54,662.85$          36,253.95$          261,788.54$        
Capital 370,948.87$        12,684.62$          25,193.42$          383,457.67$        
Combined 668,545.77$        55,443.70$          59,476.70$          672,578.77$        
Non Capital 261,788.54$        53,225.26$          35,091.25$          243,654.53$        
Capital 383,457.67$        2,218.44$            24,385.45$          405,624.68$        
Combined 672,578.77$        672,578.77$        
Non Capital 243,654.53$        -$                     -$                     243,654.53$        
Capital 405,624.68$        -$                     405,624.68$        
Combined 672,578.77$        672,578.77$        
Non Capital 243,654.53$        -$                     -$                     243,654.53$        
Capital 405,624.68$        -$                     405,624.68$        

End of Year Combined
Capital % 41%

July

August

September

October

May

June

November

December

January

February

March

April

Assistant City Clerk
Text Box
(S)



Water Fund Monthly Balances
2011/2012

End Previous Change
Start of Year Combined $853,192.74 1,144,727.07$     291,534.33$        Several projects

Non capital (6 months) 311,940.00$        311,940.00$        -$                     No change
Capital  $        541,252.74 832,787.07$        291,534.33$        Several projects

Start
Balance Expend Revenue

End
Balance

Combined 853,192.74$        169,315.36$        368,106.90$        1,051,984.28$     
Non Capital 311,940.00$        106,411.14$        228,226.28$        433,755.14$        
Capital 541,252.74$        62,904.22$          139,880.62$        618,229.14$        
Combined 1,051,984.28$     83,573.34$          86,643.91$          1,055,054.85$     
Non Capital 433,755.14$        56,310.09$          53,719.22$          431,164.27$        
Capital 618,229.14$        27,263.25$          32,924.69$          623,890.58$        
Combined 1,055,054.85$     103,940.77$        76,072.46$          1,027,186.54$     
Non Capital 431,164.27$        80,467.99$          47,164.93$          397,861.21$        
Capital 623,890.58$        23,472.78$          28,907.53$          629,325.33$        
Combined 1,027,186.54$     64,475.79$          73,395.42$          1,036,106.17$     
Non Capital 397,861.21$        71,874.28$          45,505.16$          371,492.09$        
Capital 629,325.33$        (7,398.49)$           27,890.26$          664,614.08$        
Combined 1,045,647.68$     53,112.43$          74,408.97$          1,066,944.22$     
Non Capital 371,492.09$        53,112.43$          46,133.56$          364,513.22$        
Capital 664,614.08$        -$                     28,275.41$          692,889.49$        
Combined 1,066,944.22$     58,629.37$          62,155.65$          1,070,470.50$     
Non Capital 364,513.22$        57,415.62$          38,536.50$          345,634.10$        
Capital 692,889.49$        1,213.75$            23,619.15$          715,294.89$        
Combined 1,070,470.50$     59,839.91$          66,065.29$          1,076,695.88$     
Non Capital 345,634.10$        51,907.39$          40,960.48$          334,687.19$        
Capital 715,294.89$        7,932.52$            25,104.81$          732,467.18$        
Combined 1,076,695.88$     55,276.30$          76,966.28$          1,098,385.86$     
Non Capital 334,687.19$        54,316.30$          47,719.09$          328,089.99$        
Capital 732,467.18$        960.00$               29,247.19$          760,754.36$        
Combined 1,098,385.86$     83,835.15$          69,084.96$          1,083,635.67$     
Non Capital 328,089.99$        76,806.40$          42,832.68$          294,116.26$        
Capital 760,754.36$        7,028.75$            26,252.28$          779,977.90$        
Combined 1,083,635.67$     52,215.75$          70,726.34$          1,102,146.26$     
Non Capital 294,116.26$        52,153.04$          43,850.33$          285,813.55$        
Capital 779,977.90$        62.71$                 26,876.01$          806,791.20$        
Combined 1,102,146.26$     1,102,146.26$     
Non Capital 285,813.55$        -$                     -$                     285,813.55$        
Capital 806,791.20$        -$                     806,791.20$        
Combined 1,102,146.26$     1,102,146.26$     
Non Capital 285,813.55$        -$                     -$                     285,813.55$        
Capital 806,791.20$        -$                     806,791.20$        

End of Year Combined
Capital % 38%

July

August

September

October

May

June

November

December

January

February

March

April



 
  AGENDA ITEM NO. 
 

5 
 
  

 
 
TO:        CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM:      KEITH CALDWELL, CITY ADMINISTRATOR  
         
SUBJECT:    APPOINTMENT TO THE PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION 
   
DATE:      MAY 14, 2012 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY 
 
The advertising and application process  for an expiring  term on  the Parks and Recreation 
Commission  ended  April  12,  2012.      Cheryl McDermott who  held  this  seat  chose  not  to 
submit  a  letter  of  interest  in  reappointment.  Interviews  were  held  on  May  7th.    The 
interview  committee will  be making  a  recommendation  to  appoint  Cheryl Underhill  to  a 
four‐year term.   
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Consideration  to  appoint  Cheryl Underhill  to  the  Parks  and  Recreation  Commission  for  a 
four‐year term ending May 14, 2016. 
 
 



 
  AGENDA ITEM NO. 
 

6 
 
  

 
 
TO:        CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM:      KEITH CALDWELL, CITY ADMINISTRATOR  
         
SUBJECT:    Street Closures for the 2012 Mule Days Parade 
   
DATE:      May 14, 2012 
 
Attachments:  Staff Report 

Encroachment Permit and Associated Map 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY 
 
Mules Days and  the Mule Days Parade happen annually and  the City of Bishop  is a proud 
partner.    
 
Included this year as part of the requested street closures is an encroachment permit.  This 
permit insures that Mule Days is responsible for damage and injury related to the activities 
and also provides insurance, covering the event, be in place.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Council  consideration  to approve  the  street  closures of South Street, Third Street and  Jay 
Street and the use of Sierra Street for the 2012 Mule Days Parade. 



 

Street Closures for Mule Days Parade Page 1 of 1 
 

To:  Keith Caldwell, City Administrator 

From:  David Grah, Director of Public Works 

Subject: Street Closures for Mule Days Parade 

Date:  7 May 2012 

Previous: None 

Funding: Various General Fund 

General: 
Mule Days proposes to close portions of several streets for the 2012 Mule Days Parade. 
 
Background: 
Each year the Mule Days Parade uses South Street, Third Street, and Jay Street for staging 
parade entries and uses Sierra Street for a part of the parade route.  These uses require the closure 
of these streets as described in the attached draft encroachment permit. 
 
Although these closures are the same as are used every year, this is the first year the City Council 
will specifically approve the closures and the first year the activities are covered by an 
encroachment permit.  There is no requirement that the City Council approve street closures 
although Council approval has generally been obtained for all other closures except Mule Days.  
It is important the activities be covered by an encroachment permit because the permit provides 
that Mule Days is responsible for damage and injury related to the activities and also provides 
that insurance be in place. 
 
A number of entities, including Bishop Public Works and Police Department are involved in 
providing traffic control for the parade and closure. 
 
Recommendation: 
The City Council approve the street closures related to the 2012 Mule Days parade. 

 



 

CITY OF BISHOP 
377 West Line Street - Bishop, California  93514 
Post Office Box 1236 - Bishop, California  93515 

760-873-8458 publicworks@ca-bishop.us 
www.ca-bishop.us 

 

DRAFT Encroachment Permit 2011-003 Page 1 of 3 
 

Encroachment Permit 2012-004 
 
Permittee:  Mule Days Committee 
 
Title:  Mule Days Activities and Parade 
 
Location:  City of Bishop right of way on East and West South Street, East Jay Street, South 
Third Street, Sierra Street, as shown on attached map, and the northern 100 feet of the city 
parking lot on Sierra Street. 
 
Description of Activities:  Under street closures by others, on Sierra Street, activity is portion of 
route for Mule Days Parade and on other streets, activity is staging for Mule Days Parade.  
Staging may include marking on pavement using characters not larger than 18 inches located no 
closer than 12 feet from centerline of street.  On the city parking lot on Sierra Street, activities 
shall include vehicle and material storage related to Mule Days. 
 
1. Responsible Party:  No activities other than the described activities under the control of the 

Permittee are authorized under this permit. 

2. Date and Times of Closure and Use:  The permitted activities on streets shall only be 
conducted when street closures are in place.  Street closures are planned for 0700 to 1400 
Saturday 26 May 2012.  Parking lot use shall only be 20 to 27 May 2012. 

3. Traffic Control:  The City of Bishop and others will provide traffic control for activities.  
Permittee is responsible for keeping all permitted activities within traffic control areas. 

4. Additional Conditions:  At any time the city may prescribe additional conditions necessary 
for the protection of the public property, for the prevention of undue interference with traffic, 
to assure public safety, or to otherwise act in the best interest of the city. 

5. Permits From Other Agencies:  The permittee shall secure the written authorization for any 
work that must be approved or permitted by any federal, state or local agency having 
jurisdiction. 

6. Responsibility:  The permittee accepts all responsibility for damage or injury that results 
from activity under this permit. 

7. Insurance:  Prior to the beginning of and throughout the duration of activities, the Permittee 
shall maintain insurance in accordance with the following. 

 Permittee shall provide General Liability Insurance.  Coverage for an additional insured 
shall not be limited to its vicarious liability.  Defense costs must be paid in addition to 
limits.  Limits shall be no less than $1,000,000 per occurrence for all covered losses and 
no less than $2,000,000 general aggregate. 



 

DRAFT Encroachment Permit 2011-003 Page 2 of 3 
 

 Permittee shall provide Excess or Umbrella Liability Insurance (Over Primary), if used to 
meet limit requirements, shall provide coverage at least as broad as specified for the 
underlying coverages.  Such policy or policies shall include as insureds those covered by 
the underlying policies, including additional insureds. 

 Coverage shall be "pay on behalf", with defense costs payable in addition to policy limits. 

 There shall be no cross liability exclusion precluding coverage for claims or suits by one 
insured against another. 

 Coverage shall be applicable to City for injury to employees of Permittee, subcontractors 
or others involved in the activity. 

 The scope of coverage provided is subject to approval of City following receipt of proof 
of insurance as required herein. 

 Any insurance proceeds in excess of the required limits and coverage and which is 
applicable to a given loss will be available to City. 

 The City, including its officers, agents, and employees shall be named as additional 
insureds under the general and umbrella liability policies. 

8. Indemnity:  As an express and material term of City’s issuance of this Permit, Permittee 
agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the City, its officers, employees and agents from any 
and all claims, demands, causes of action, losses or other liabilities for any damage, whether 
to person or property, whatsoever arising out of or related to the permitted encroachment.  
Permittee further agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the City, its officers, employees and 
agents for any injury to persons or property occasioned by reason of or arising out of the acts 
or omissions of Permittee, his/her/its agents, employees, contractors and subcontractors 
and/or any other person or entity performing work authorized by this Permit.  It is the intent 
of this condition that Permittee shall be responsible for all liability for design, construction, 
and maintenance of the improvements installed or activities performed pursuant to this 
Permit and that the City, its officers, employees and agents shall not be liable for any 
negligence, whether active or passive in nature, nonfeasance, misfeasance, or malfeasance 
related to or arising from this Permit, including but not limited to approving, reviewing, 
checking, or correcting any plans or specifications or in approving, reviewing, or inspecting 
any work or construction arising from this Permit. 

9. Duty to Defend:  As an express and material term of City’s issuance of this Permit, 
Permittee agrees to defend, at its sole expense, the City, its officers, employees and agents 
from and against any and all claims, demands, causes of action, losses or other liabilities for 
any damage, whether to person or property, whatsoever arising out of or related to the 
permitted encroachment.  Permittee’s duty to defend shall apply to the City, its officers, 
employees and agents for any injury to persons or property occasioned by reason of or 
arising out of the acts or omissions of the City, its officers, employees and/or agents and the 
acts or omissions of Permittee, his/her/its agents, employees, contractors and subcontractors 
and/or any other person or entity performing work authorized by this Permit.   

10. Legal Costs:  In the event of any controversy, claim or dispute arising out of or relating to 
this Permit or the violation of any covenant contained herein, the prevailing party shall be 



 

DRAFT Encroachment Permit 2011-003 Page 3 of 3 
 

entitled to receive from the losing party reasonable expenses, including attorney’s fees and 
costs. 

 
Agreed to by: 
 
 
 
 
Signature  Date 
Mule Days Committee   
 
 
Issued by: 
 
 
 
 
David Grah  Date 
Director of Public Works   
 



Wye Road  

Se
e V

ee
 La

ne
  

Su
nla

nd
 Av

en
ue

  

West Line Street Hwy 168

Ho
me

 S
tre

et 
 

East Line Street  

Sp
ruc

e S
tre

et 
 

No
rth

 M
ain

 St
ree

t H
wy

 39
5

Sierra Street  

Grove Street  

So
uth

 M
ain

 St
ree

t H
wy

 39
5

Ha
nb

y A
ve

nu
e  

Clarke Street  

May Street  

North Sierra Highway Hwy 395

Mandich Street  

Willow Street  
West Pine Street  

East South Street  

East Pine Street  

No
rth

 M
ain

 St
ree

t H
wy

 6

West Yaney Street  East Yaney Street  

Lagoon Street  

Church Street  

Highway 395  

Mac Iver Street  

Fir
st 

St
ree

t  

Bruce Street  

East Jay Street  

Short Street  

Rome Drive  

Academy Avenue  

Jo
hn

sto
n D

riv
e  

West Elm Street  

Ed
wa

rd 
St

ree
t  

Pa
rk 

St
ree

t  

Sycamore Drive  
Maple Avenue  

Iris
 S

tre
et 

 

Short Street  

Mule Days Parade Encroachment Permit Area
City of Bishop

X
0 0.25 0.5

Miles

Legend
City Limit

Schools

Diaz
Lane

Permit Area



 
  AGENDA ITEM NO. 
 

7 
 
  

 
 
TO:        CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM:      KEITH CALDWELL, CITY ADMINISTRATOR  
         
SUBJECT:    Street Closure for High School Graduation 
   
DATE:      May 14, 2012 
 
Attachments:  Staff Report 

Letter from BUHS Requesting the Closure 
Draft Encroachment Permit and map 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY 
 
A letter from Superintendent Barry Simpson was received requesting street closures on June 
8, 2012 for BUHS graduation.  This a request the Council receives each spring in anticipation 
of large crowds surrounding the event. 
 
An encroachment permit is issued through Public Works and City of Bishop staff is involved 
in the logistics of the closure.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
City Council consideration of the closure of North Fowler Street between Church Street and 
West Pine Street and Academy Avenue between North Fowler Street and Hammond Street 
for the Bishop High School 2012 graduation on June 8, 2012. 



 

Street Closures for High School Graduation Page 1 of 1 
 

To:  Keith Caldwell, City Administrator 

From:  David Grah, Director of Public Works 

Subject: Street Closures for High School Graduation 

Date:  7 May 2012 

Previous: None 

Funding: Various General Fund 

General: 
The Bishop Unified School District proposes to close portions of North Fowler Street and 
Academy Avenue for the 2012 Bishop High School graduation. 
 
Background: 
The high school will hold their 2012 graduation on Friday, 8 June.  With the attached 16 April 
2012 letter, Barry Simpson, Superintendent of the Bishop Unified School District, requested that 
North Fowler Street be closed between Church Street and West Pine Street and that Academy 
Avenue be closed between North Fowler Street and Hammond Street for the event.  This closure 
for high school graduation is done each year. 
 
The event on the street will be covered by an encroachment permit.  A draft permit for the 
closure is attached and is based on the permit used last year.  As is often the case with activities 
on city streets, Public Works and Police Department staff would provide, set up, and take down 
the traffic control devices such as signs, cones, and no parking signs.  Typically the City Council 
approves street closures. 
 
Recommendation: 
The City Council approve the closure of North Fowler Street between Church Street and West 
Pine Street and Academy Avenue between North Fowler Street and Hammond Street for the 
Bishop High School 2012 graduation. 

 





 

CITY OF BISHOP 
377 West Line Street - Bishop, California  93514 
Post Office Box 1236 - Bishop, California  93515 

760-873-8458 publicworks@ca-bishop.us 
www.ca-bishop.us 

 

Encroachment Permit 2012-005 Page 1 of 3 
 

Encroachment Permit 2012-005 
 
Permittee:  Bishop Unified School District 
 
Title:  High School Graduation 2012 
 
Location:  City of Bishop street right of way on North Fowler Street between Church Street and 
West Pine Street and on Academy Avenue from North Fowler Street to Hammond Street and as 
shown on attached map. 
 
Description of Activities:  Under street closures by others, high school graduation ceremony. 
 
1. Responsible Party:  No activities other than the described activities under the control of the 

Permittee are authorized under this permit. 

2. Date and Times of Closure:  The permitted activities shall only be conducted when street 
closures are in place.  As they were approved by City Council 14 May 2011, street closures 
are planned starting at 1930 hours lasting until the completion of the ceremonies expected 
about 2200 on Friday 8 June 2012. 

3. Traffic Control:  The City of Bishop and others will provide and set up traffic control for 
activities.  Permittee is responsible: 

 For keeping all permitted activities within traffic control areas 

 For maintaining traffic control devices during activities 

4. Additional Conditions:  At any time the city may prescribe additional conditions necessary 
for the protection of the public property, for the prevention of undue interference with traffic, 
to assure public safety, or to otherwise act in the best interest of the city. 

5. Responsibility:  The permittee accepts all responsibility for damage or injury that results 
from activity under this permit. 

6. Insurance:  Prior to the beginning of and throughout the duration of activities, the Permittee 
shall maintain insurance in accordance with the following. 

 Permittee shall provide General Liability Insurance.  Coverage for an additional insured 
shall not be limited to its vicarious liability.  Defense costs must be paid in addition to 
limits.  Limits shall be no less than $1,000,000 per occurrence for all covered losses and 
no less than $2,000,000 general aggregate. 

 Permittee shall provide Excess or Umbrella Liability Insurance (Over Primary), if used to 
meet limit requirements, shall provide coverage at least as broad as specified for the 
underlying coverages.  Such policy or policies shall include as insureds those covered by 
the underlying policies, including additional insureds. 



 

Encroachment Permit 2012-005 Page 2 of 3 
 

 Coverage shall be "pay on behalf", with defense costs payable in addition to policy limits. 

 There shall be no cross liability exclusion precluding coverage for claims or suits by one 
insured against another. 

 Coverage shall be applicable to City for injury to employees of Permittee, subcontractors 
or others involved in the activity. 

 The scope of coverage provided is subject to approval of City following receipt of proof 
of insurance as required herein. 

 Any insurance proceeds in excess of the required limits and coverage and which is 
applicable to a given loss will be available to City. 

 The City, including its officers, agents, and employees shall be named as additional 
insureds under the general and umbrella liability policies. 

7. Indemnity:  As an express and material term of City’s issuance of this Permit, Permittee 
agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the City, its officers, employees and agents from any 
and all claims, demands, causes of action, losses or other liabilities for any damage, whether 
to person or property, whatsoever arising out of or related to the permitted encroachment.  
Permittee further agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the City, its officers, employees and 
agents for any injury to persons or property occasioned by reason of or arising out of the acts 
or omissions of Permittee, his/her/its agents, employees, contractors and subcontractors 
and/or any other person or entity performing work authorized by this Permit.  It is the intent 
of this condition that Permittee shall be responsible for all liability for design, construction, 
and maintenance of the improvements installed or activities performed pursuant to this 
Permit and that the City, its officers, employees and agents shall not be liable for any 
negligence, whether active or passive in nature, nonfeasance, misfeasance, or malfeasance 
related to or arising from this Permit, including but not limited to approving, reviewing, 
checking, or correcting any plans or specifications or in approving, reviewing, or inspecting 
any work or construction arising from this Permit. 

8. Duty to Defend:  As an express and material term of City’s issuance of this Permit, 
Permittee agrees to defend, at its sole expense, the City, its officers, employees and agents 
from and against any and all claims, demands, causes of action, losses or other liabilities for 
any damage, whether to person or property, whatsoever arising out of or related to the 
permitted encroachment.  Permittee’s duty to defend shall apply to the City, its officers, 
employees and agents for any injury to persons or property occasioned by reason of or 
arising out of the acts or omissions of the City, its officers, employees and/or agents and the 
acts or omissions of Permittee, his/her/its agents, employees, contractors and subcontractors 
and/or any other person or entity performing work authorized by this Permit.   

9. Legal Costs:  In the event of any controversy, claim or dispute arising out of or relating to 
this Permit or the violation of any covenant contained herein, the prevailing party shall be 
entitled to receive from the losing party reasonable expenses, including attorney’s fees and 
costs. 

 



 

Encroachment Permit 2012-005 Page 3 of 3 
 

Agreed to by: 
 
 
 
 
Signature  Date 
   
 
 
Issued by: 
 
 
 
 
David Grah  Date 
Director of Public Works   
 



Wye Road  

Se
e V

ee
 La

ne
  

Su
nla

nd
 Av

en
ue

  

West Line Street Hwy 168

Ho
me

 S
tre

et 
 

East Line Street  

Sp
ruc

e S
tre

et 
 

No
rth

 M
ain

 St
ree

t H
wy

 39
5

Sierra Street  

Grove Street  

So
uth

 M
ain

 St
ree

t H
wy

 39
5

Ha
nb

y A
ve

nu
e  

Clarke Street  

May Street  

North Sierra Highway Hwy 395

Mandich Street  

Willow Street  
West Pine Street  

East South Street  

East Pine Street  

No
rth

 M
ain

 St
ree

t H
wy

 6

West Yaney Street  East Yaney Street  

Lagoon Street  

Church Street  

Highway 395  

Mac Iver Street  

Fir
st 

St
ree

t  

Bruce Street  

East Jay Street  

Short Street  

Rome Drive  

Academy Avenue  

Jo
hn

sto
n D

riv
e  

West Elm Street  

Ed
wa

rd 
St

ree
t  

Pa
rk 

St
ree

t  

Sycamore Drive  
Maple Avenue  

Iris
 S

tre
et 

 

Short Street  

Bishop High School Graduation Encroachment Permit Area
City of Bishop

X
0 0.25 0.5

Miles

Legend
City Limit

Schools

Diaz
Lane

Permit Area



 
  AGENDA ITEM NO. 
 

8 
 
  

 
 
TO:        CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM:      KEITH CALDWELL, CITY ADMINISTRATOR  
         
SUBJECT:    Release RFP for 2013 Water and Sewer Rate Study 
   
DATE:      May 14, 2012 
 
Attachments:  Staff Report 

Draft Request for Proposal 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY 
 
Director Grah  has  provided  a  good  background  and  justification  on  rate  studies  done  in 
2004, 2008 and the proposed study for 2013.       As per the complex nature of this study, a 
consultant is suggested. The Water and Sewer Commission has reviewed drafts of the RFP on 
two occasions and supports the use of a consultant.  
 
Currently $30,000 is budgeted, split between Water and Sewer Capital Improvement Funds, 
that may be appropriately adjusted to Professional Technical as needed. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
City Council consideration of the release of the RFP and authorization of budget adjustments 
to categorize as Professional and Technical.  



 

Release RFP for 2013 Water and Sewer Rate Study Page 1 of 2 
 

To:  Keith Caldwell, City Administrator 

From:  David Grah, Director of Public Works 

Subject: Release RFP for 2013 Water and Sewer Rate Study 

Date:  7 May 2012 

Previous: None 

Funding: Water and Sewer Professional and Technical 

General: 
Public Works is ready to release a Request for Proposals (RFP) to hire a consultant to conduct a 
review of water and sewer rates. 
 
Background: 
In the past the city had been criticized for going too long between water and sewer rate reviews 
and adjustments (generally increases).  This was most recently the case with the rate study done 
in 2004.  Going too long between adjustments usually means adjustments are larger and can 
mean the related financial situation is so compelling there is no choice but to make the 
adjustments.  Large increases, in particular, prove to be very unpopular with customers even 
when they are needed to prudently manage the city's water and sewer system. 
 
In light of this, when the rate study was done in 2004, it included a requirement that a new study 
be done in 2008.  The 2008 study included a next rate study to be complete in 2013, intended to 
coincide with the end of the rate recommendation horizon in that 2008 study.  To complete the 
study, rate adjustment, and hearing process in time for the 2014/2015 fiscal year, the process of 
procuring a consultant should start now.  The study would be complete in mid 2013 with the 
remainder of the time spent refining the study and going through the related hearing and 
implementation process. 
 
In addition to recommending rate adjustments, if any, the rate study to be covered by the 
attached draft RFP is intended to improve the equity of the flat rate system used in the city.  The 
equity would be addressed by adjusting the Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU) factors used in our 
various user billing categories as well as possibly reviewing and refining the current 22 
categories.  New EDU factors would be developed in part with water meter information that is 
now available from all current user categories.   
 
A rough budget of $30,000 has been established for the effort split between the water and sewer 
programs.  Funds for the study are set up in the 2012/2013 budget as Capital Improvements, Line 
Items 002-051-56027 and 004-050-56027.  As we learn more about the proper categorizing of 
assets and capital improvements, it appears the funds and expenditures should be classified as 
Professional and Technical, Line Items 002-051-52015 and 004-050-52015. 
 

 



Release RFP for 2013 Water and Sewer Rate Study Page 2 of 2 
 

Because the review is expected to include the review of user categories and since this review of 
categories is expected to be complex, it is proposed to conduct the review through a consultant.  
The Bishop Water and Sewer Commission has reviewed drafts of the RFP on two occasions and 
supports a consultant conducting the review. 
 
Recommendation: 
Approve the release of the RFP and authorize budget adjustments to categorize the budget and 
expenditures as Professional and Technical. 



 

CITY OF BISHOP 
377 West Line Street - Bishop, California  93514 
Post Office Box 1236 - Bishop, California  93515 

760-873-8458 publicworks@ca-bishop.us 
www.ca-bishop.us 

 

2013 Water and Sewer Rate Review Page 1 of 3 
 

Request For Proposals 
 

2013 Water and Sewer Rate Review 
 
Release:  July 2012 
 
Closes:  August 2012 
 
Contact:  David Grah, Director of Public Works 
 
General:  The City of Bishop requests proposals from consultants to conduct a 
review of water and sewer rates and rate structure. 
 
Background:  The City of Bishop is a general law city that has a permanent 
population of about 3,900.  Bishop is located in a remote rural part of the State of 
California.  The City's economic base is mostly recreation and government. 
 
The City of Bishop has owned and operated the water and sewer system for city 
residents since about 1903, the year the city was founded.  Through these systems 
and related administrative and financial processes the city provides water and 
sewer services responsibly, economically, and equitably. 
 
Water and sewer rates in the City of Bishop are "flat rate" and based on Equivalent 
Dwelling Units (EDU).  Bishop's flat rate system uses 22 customer categories.  The 
rates for each category are related to single family residences (defined as one 
EDU) through factors for each category.  The rates for the 2012/2013 fiscal year 
are attached.  There are currently about 3,050 EDU's. 
 
The most recent rate study was completed in 2009 and lead to the rates established 
for the 2010/2011 through 2013/2014 fiscal years.  This recent study adjusted EDU 
rates and some EDU factors.  Since Bishop data was not available for most 
customer categories, EDU factor adjustments were based on state-wide averages.  
Past rate studies are available at the city website on the Public Works page. 
 
Although the Bishop water system is a flat rate system, there are about 80 water 
meters on customer's services in the city.  Since the last rate study, meters were 



 

2013 Water and Sewer Rate Review Page 2 of 3 
 

added so that representative accounts in all 22 customer categories have meters.  
Because the city is committed to a flat rate system, these meters are not used 
directly for billing.  The intention is to use the data from these water meters for the 
rate study that is the subject of this Request for Proposals (RFP). 
 
General Scope of Work: 
Conduct a rate review and recommend water and sewer rates for the 2014/2015 
through 2019/2020 fiscal year period.  A rough budget of $30,000 has been 
established for the consultant work on this project.  Work is expected to include: 
 
1. Research, gather, and review existing information including revenues and 

liabilities. 
2. Present rates structures and rates for comparable agencies. 
3. Follow generally accepted industry practices for cost-of-service studies 

guidelines such as those suggested in American Water Works Association 
publication "Avoiding Rate Shock: Making the Case for Water Rates" and 
presented in the State Water Resources Control Board Division of Clean 
Water Programs Revenue Program Guidelines (March 1998 Revision). 

4. Include review and recommendation of adjustments base single EDU rates, 
EDU factors, and customer categories. 

5. Allow for two review and revisions cycles including report outline and draft 
report. 

6. Provide report in both paper and electronic formats including editable files. 
7. Provide support and expertise for Proposition 218 process related to any rate 

adjustment. 
8. Represent city on the subject of the rate study at public meetings and hearings 

including Water and Sewer Commission and Bishop City Council meetings.  
Present the study at these meetings.  At least four meetings should be included 
in proposal. 

9. Work is anticipated to start in late January 2013 and be completed early July 
2013. 

 
Proposal:  A qualifying proposal must include: 
1. Brief description of firm, contact person, address, telephone number, and e-mail 

address. 



 

2013 Water and Sewer Rate Review Page 3 of 3 
 

2. Description of approach to work, of report, and how proposed scope compares 
to general scope of work described in this RFP. 

3. Resumes of staff involved. 
4. Examples including projects, dates, and scope of similar work, especially on 

similar projects for small agencies. 
5. Three references. 
6. Proposed work schedule. 
7. Estimate of cost. 
Proposals must be received no later than 1500 (3 pm) on the closing date for this 
Request for Proposals.  Send proposals to: 
 
David Grah 
Director of Public Works 
City of Bishop 
377 West Line Street 
Bishop, California  93514 
publicworks@ca-bishop.us 
 
Proposals shall be submitted in a sealed envelope (3 paper copies and 1 electronic 
copy) which is clearly marked with the title of the Request for Proposal. 
 
Selection Process:  The consultant will be selected based on the experience and 
ability of the firm and staff to accomplish the scope of work, based on the 
proposal, and considering the effective use of City funds.  The City is particularly 
interested in receiving proposals from female, minority, and locally-owned small 
businesses. 
 
The City reserves the right to reject any or all proposals.  The City will attempt to 
negotiate a contract with the highest rated firm. 



 
  AGENDA ITEM NO. 
 

9 
 
  

 
 
TO:        CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM:      KEITH CALDWELL, CITY ADMINISTRATOR  
         
SUBJECT:    Sewer Trunk Replacement Project ‐ Consultant Contract 
   
DATE:      May 14, 2012 
 
Attachments:  Staff Report 

Draft Consultant Agreement 
Draft of Work Order 1 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY 
 
The proposed Sewer Trunk Line project will construct 2,500 feet of sewer trunk line from the 
east end of Clarke Street to the City of Bishop wastewater treatment plant.  In January 2012 
the City received 5 proposals from Consultant Services. 
 
Through a  staff evaluation process, R O Anderson was determined  to be  the  top  firm.    In 
addition to the contract, Work Order 1  (initial engineering work)  is  included with a not‐to‐
exceed cost of $29,800. 
 
Funding for this project is budgeted in Sewer capital improvement funds. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Council considers: 
 

1. Approval  of  the  execution  of  contract  with  R.O.  Anderson  for  the  Sewer  Trunk 
Replacement project. 

 
2. Approval of the execution of Work Order 1 under this contract. 

 
3. Authorize the expenditure not to exceed $29,800 under this work order. 



 

Approve Sewer Trunk Replacement Project Consultant Contract Page 1 of 2 
 

To:  Keith Caldwell, City Administrator 

From:  David Grah, Director of Public Works 

Subject: Approve Sewer Trunk Replacement Project Consultant Contract 

Date:  8 May 2012 

Previous: 16 November 2011 

Funding: Sewer capital improvement funds 

General: 
Public Works proposes to execute a consultant contract with R O Anderson for the Sewer Trunk 
Replacement project. 
 
Background: 
The Sewer Trunk Replacement project will reconstruct the trunk sewer line that carries all the 
waste water from the city from the east end of Clarke Street under the Bishop Creek Canal and 
about 2,500 feet to the City of Bishop wastewater treatment plan.  The replacement is intended to 
address several issues with the existing trunk line. 
 
A rough estimate of the cost to construct the new trunk line is $350,000.  Consultant costs is in 
addition to that amount.  There is $50,000 budgeted for consultant work in the 2011/2012 fiscal 
year (Sewer Capital Improvements, line item 002-051-56027). 
 
A Request for Proposals (RFP) for Consultant Services for the Trunk project was released 29 
November 2011.  Five proposals were received by the 6 January due date: 
 
Firm Location Cost 
Blair, Church & Flynn Tahoe City, California $80,469 
Resource Concepts, Inc. Carson City, Nevada $90,000 
Triad/Holmes Bishop, California $39,350 
Nolte Vertical Five Palm Dessert, California $195,230 
R O Anderson Minden, Nevada $116,300 
 
As is often the case with consultant proposals, the costs can not be readily compared between the 
proposals because the different firms make different assumptions in developing their cost 
estimate.  For instance, most of the lower cost proposals were related to reduced construction 
involvement included in those proposals.  In any event, and although cost is an important 
consideration, under state law professional services are primarily evaluated based on 
qualifications.  On this basis the proposals were evaluated and the top two firms were 
interviewed 19 April.  R O Anderson was identified as the top firm. 
 

 



Approve Sewer Trunk Replacement Project Consultant Contract Page 2 of 2 
 

The attached contract was negotiated with R O Anderson based on the RFP and their proposal.  
Under the proposed contract, successive phases of work would be authorized through successive 
Work Orders.  In addition to the proposed contract, the attached Work Order 1 for the initial 
engineering of the work was drafted.  The cost of Work Order 1 is $29,800. 
 
Recommendation: 
1. Approve the execution of a contract with R O Anderson for the Sewer Trunk Replacement 

project. 

2. Approve the execution of Work Order 1 under this contract. 

3. Authorize the expenditure not to exceed $29,800 under this work order. 



 

 
 Standard Form Agreement 
 Page 1 of 9 

 STANDARD FORM AGREEMENT 
 BETWEEN OWNER AND ENGINEER 
 FOR 
 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
 

THIS IS AN AGREEMENT effective as of May __, 2012 between CITY OF BISHOP ("OWNER") and 

R.O. ANDERSON ENGINEERING, INC. ("ENGINEER").  OWNER intends to proceed with Sewer Trunk 

Replacement Project ("Project").  OWNER and ENGINEER in consideration of their mutual covenants as set 

forth herein agree as follows: 
 

ARTICLE 1 - SERVICES OF ENGINEER 
 
 
1.01 Scope 

A. The scope of this Project is expected to include: project scoping, preliminary design, 
environmental analysis, preparation of plans, specifications, and estimates, construction engineering and 
testing, and many related activities as generally described in the Request for Proposals released 29 
November 2011 and the Engineer's proposal dated January 6, 2012.  The scope of services shall be 
accomplished through a series of work orders each defining: the scope of services to be undertaken; fees 
and costs for completing the listed scope of services; and an initial schedule for completing the defined 
services.  Each Work Order will be prepared and distributed in writing, reviewed and the terms agreed to in 
writing between the OWNER and the ENGINEER prior to the ENGINEER being authorized to commence the 
listed services. 

B. Upon this Agreement becoming effective, ENGINEER is authorized to begin Basic Services 
as set forth in Exhibit A, Work Order No. 1.  Further services, if authorized, shall be authorized under 
subsequent Work Orders. 
 
ARTICLE 2 - OWNER'S RESPONSIBILITIES 
 
 
2.01 General 

OWNER shall have the responsibilities set forth herein; 
 

A. Provide all criteria and full information as to OWNER's requirements for the PROJECT, 
including design objectives and constraints, space, capacity and performance requirements, flexibility and 
expandability, and any budgetary limitations; and furnish copies of all design and construction standards 
which OWNER will require to be included in the Drawings and Specifications. 
 

B. Assist ENGINEER by placing at ENGINEER's disposal all available information pertinent to 
the PROJECT including previous reports and any other data relative to design or construction of the 
PROJECT. 
 

C. Furnish to ENGINEER, as required for performance of ENGINEER's basic services, the 
following: 
 

1. Requested information as listed in Scope of Work, Approach, & Methodology 
Section of the January 6, 2012 Proposal for Engineering Services titled: Project Delivery 
Services for Sewer Trunk Replacement Project Prepared for City of Bishop, and; 

 
2. Other special data or consultations not covered in Section 2.01.C.1 that might be 
determined to be required and are reasonably available from the OWNER. 

 
All of which ENGINEER may use and rely upon in performing services under this AGREEMENT. 



 

 
 Standard Form Agreement 
 Page 2 of 9 

 
D. Arrange for access to and make all provisions for ENGINEER to enter upon public and 

private property as required for ENGINEER to perform services under this AGREEMENT unless otherwise 
provided. 
 

E. Examine all studies, reports, sketches, Drawings, Specifications, proposals and other 
documents presented by ENGINEER, obtain advice of an attorney, insurance counselor and other 
consultants as OWNER deems appropriate for such examination and render in writing decisions pertaining 
thereto within a reasonable time so as not to delay the services of ENGINEER. 
 

F. Furnish approvals and permits from all governmental authorities having jurisdiction over the 
PROJECT and such approvals and consents from others as may be necessary for completion of the 
PROJECT unless otherwise provided. 
 

G. Give prompt written notice to ENGINEER whenever OWNER observes or otherwise 
becomes aware of any development that affects the scope or timing of ENGINEER's services, or any defect 
or nonconformance in the work of any Contractor. 
 

H. Bears all costs incident to compliance with the requirements of Section 2.01 unless 
otherwise provided. 
 
ARTICLE 3 - TIMES FOR RENDERING SERVICES 
 
 
3.01 General 

A. ENGINEER's services and compensation under this Agreement have been agreed to in 
anticipation of the orderly and continuous progress of the Project through completion.  Unless specific 
periods of time or specific dates for providing services are specified in this Agreement, ENGINEER's 
obligation to render services hereunder will be for a period which may reasonably be required for the 
completion of said services. 
 

B. If in this Agreement specific periods of time for rendering services are set forth or specific 
dates by which services are to be completed are provided, and if such periods of time or dates are changed 
through no fault of ENGINEER, the rates and amounts of compensation provided for herein shall be subject 
to equitable adjustment.  If OWNER has requested changes in the scope, extent, or character of the Project, 
the time of performance of ENGINEER's services shall be adjusted equitably. 
 
3.02 Suspension 
 

A. If OWNER fails to give prompt written authorization to proceed with any phase of services 
that are included in an executed Work Order after completion of the immediately preceding phase, or if 
ENGINEER's services are delayed through no fault of ENGINEER, ENGINEER may, after giving thirty days 
written notice to OWNER, suspend services under this Agreement. 
 
ARTICLE 4 - PAYMENTS TO ENGINEER 
 
 
4.01 Methods of Payment for Services and Reimbursable Expenses of ENGINEER 
 

A. For Basic Services.  OWNER shall pay ENGINEER for Basic Services performed or 
furnished under Work Orders agreed to in writing between the OWNER and the ENGINEER. 

  
4.02 Other Provisions Concerning Payments 
 

A. Preparation of Invoices.  Invoices will be prepared in accordance with ENGINEER's standard 
invoicing practices and will be submitted to OWNER by ENGINEER, unless otherwise agreed.  The amount 
billed in each invoice will be calculated based upon the ENGINEER’s estimate of percentage complete.  In 



 

 
 Standard Form Agreement 
 Page 3 of 9 

estimating the percent complete the Engineer shall consider the actual time incurred on the Project for the 
billing period and the projected time to complete the Project. 
 

B. Payment of Invoices.  Invoices are due and payable within 30 days of receipt.  If OWNER 
fails to make any payment due ENGINEER for services and expenses within 30 days after receipt of 
ENGINEER's invoice therefore, the amounts due ENGINEER will be increased at the rate of 1.5% per month 
(or the maximum rate of interest permitted by law, if less) from said thirtieth day.  In addition, ENGINEER 
may, after giving seven days written notice to OWNER, suspend services under this Agreement until 
ENGINEER has been paid in full all amounts due for services, expenses, and other related charges.  
Payments will be credited first to interest and then to principal. 
 

C. Disputed Invoices.  In the event of a disputed or contested invoice, only that portion so 
contested may be withheld from payment, and the undisputed portion will be paid. 
 

D. Payments Upon Termination. 
 

1. In the event of any termination under paragraph 6.06, ENGINEER will be entitled to 
invoice OWNER and will be paid for all services performed or furnished and all Reimbursable 
Expenses incurred through the effective date of termination. 

 
2. In the event of termination by OWNER for convenience or by ENGINEER for cause, 

ENGINEER, in addition to invoicing for those items identified in subparagraph 4.02.D.1, shall be 
entitled to invoice OWNER and shall be paid a reasonable amount for services and expenses 
directly attributable to termination, both before and after the effective date of termination. 

 
ARTICLE 5 - OPINIONS OF COST 
 
 
5.01 Opinions of Probable Construction Cost 
 

A. ENGINEER's opinions of probable Construction Costs provided for herein are to be made on 
the basis of ENGINEER's experience and qualifications and represent ENGINEER's best judgment as an 
experienced and qualified professional generally familiar with the industry.  However, since ENGINEER has 
no control over the cost of labor, materials, equipment, or services furnished by others, or over the 
Contractor's methods of determining prices, or over competitive bidding or market conditions, ENGINEER 
cannot and does not guarantee that proposals, bids, or actual Construction Cost will not vary from opinions 
of probable Construction Cost prepared by ENGINEER.  If OWNER wishes greater assurance as to probable 
Construction Cost, OWNER shall employ an independent cost estimator. 
 
5.02 Opinions of Total Project Costs 
 

A. ENGINEER assumes no responsibility for the accuracy of opinions of Total Project Costs. 
 
ARTICLE 6 - GENERAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 
 
6.01 Standards of Performance 
 

A. The standard of care for all professional engineering and related services performed or 
furnished by ENGINEER under this Agreement will be the care and skill ordinarily used by members of 
ENGINEER's profession practicing under similar circumstances at the same time and in the same locality.  
ENGINEER makes no warranties, express or implied, under this Agreement or otherwise, in connection with 
ENGINEER's services. 
 

B. ENGINEER shall be responsible for the technical accuracy of its services and documents 
resulting therefrom, and OWNER shall not be responsible for discovering deficiencies therein.  ENGINEER 
shall correct such deficiencies without additional compensation except to the extent such action is directly 
attributable to deficiencies in OWNER-furnished information. 



 

 
 Standard Form Agreement 
 Page 4 of 9 

 
C. ENGINEER shall perform or furnish professional engineering and related services in all 

phases of the Project to which this Agreement applies.  ENGINEER shall serve as OWNER's prime 
professional for the Project.  ENGINEER may employ such ENGINEER's Consultants as ENGINEER deems 
necessary to assist in the performance or furnishing of the services.  ENGINEER shall not be required to 
employ any OWNER's Consultant unacceptable to ENGINEER. 
 

D. ENGINEER and OWNER shall comply with applicable Laws or Regulations and OWNER-
mandated standards.  This Agreement is based on these requirements as of its Effective Date.  Changes to 
these requirements after the Effective Date of this Agreement may be the basis for modifications to 
OWNER's responsibilities or to ENGINEER's scope of services, times of performance, or compensation. 
 

E. OWNER shall be responsible for, and ENGINEER may rely upon, the accuracy and 
completeness of all requirements, programs, instructions, reports, data and other information furnished by 
OWNER to ENGINEER pursuant to this Agreement.  ENGINEER may use such requirements, reports, data, 
and information in performing or furnishing services under this Agreement. 
 

F. OWNER shall make decisions and carry out its other responsibilities in a timely manner and 
shall bear all costs incident thereto so as not to delay the services of ENGINEER. 
 

G. During the Construction Phase, if any, ENGINEER shall not supervise, direct, or have 
control over Contractor's work, nor shall ENGINEER have authority over or responsibility for the means, 
methods, techniques, sequences, or procedures of construction selected by Contractor, for safety 
precautions and programs incident to the Contractor's work in progress, nor for any failure of Contractor to 
comply with Laws and Regulations applicable to Contractor to comply with Laws and Regulations applicable 
to Contractor's furnishing and performing the Work. 
 

H. ENGINEER neither guarantees the performance of any Contractor nor assumes 
responsibility for any Contractor's failure to furnish and perform the Work in accordance with the Contract 
Documents. 
 

I. The General Conditions for any construction contract documents prepared hereunder are to 
be the "Standard General Conditions of the Construction Contract" as prepared by the Engineers Joint 
Contract Documents Committee (Document No. 1910-8, 1996 Edition) unless both parties mutually agree to 
use other General Conditions. 
 
6.02 Authorized Project Representatives 
 

A. Contemporaneous with the execution of this Agreement, ENGINEER and OWNER shall 
designate specific individuals to act as ENGINEER's and OWNER's representatives with respect to the 
services to be performed or furnished by ENGINEER and responsibilities of OWNER under this Agreement.  
Such individuals shall have authority to transmit instructions, receive information, and render decisions 
relative to the Project on behalf of each respective party. 
 
6.03 Design without Construction Phase Services 
 

A. It is understood and agreed that if ENGINEER's Basic Services under this Agreement do not 
include Project observation, or review of the Contractor's performance, or any other Construction Phase 
services, and that such services will be provided by OWNER, then OWNER assumes all responsibility for 
interpretation of the Contract Documents and for construction observation or review and waives any claims 
against the ENGINEER that may be in any way connected thereto. 
 
6.04 Use of Documents 
 

A. All Documents are instruments of service in respect to this Project.  Upon receipt of payment 
from OWNER for services provided, the OWNER shall acquire an ownership interest in the plans, documents 
and written reports prepared by ENGINEER for this project.  ENGINEER shall retain an ownership and 



 

 
 Standard Form Agreement 
 Page 5 of 9 

property interest therein (including the right of reuse at the discretion of the ENGINEER) whether or not the 
Project is completed, except that ENGINEER shall not release any such plans, documents or written reports 
to a third party without the OWNER’S written consent. 
 

B. Copies of OWNERS-furnished data, whether furnished as electronic data or in printed copies 
may be relied upon by ENGINEER in the execution of these services..   
 

C. Copies of Documents that may be relied upon by OWNER are those that are signed or 
sealed by the ENGINEER, whether transmitted electronically or printed as hard copies.  Unsigned or 
unsealed files in electronic media format of text, data, graphics, or of other types that are furnished by 
ENGINEER to OWNER are only for convenience of OWNER.  Any conclusion derived or information 
obtained from such unsigned or unsealed electronic files will be at the user's sole risk. 
 

D. When transferring documents in electronic media format, ENGINEER makes no 
representations as to long term compatibility, usability, or readability of documents resulting from the use of 
software packages, operating systems, or computer hardware differing from those used by ENGINEER at 
the beginning of this Project. 
 

E. OWNER may make and retain copies of Documents for information and reference in 
connection with use on the Project by OWNER.  Such Documents are not intended or represented to be 
suitable for reuse by OWNER or others on extensions of the Project or on any other project.  Any such reuse 
or modification without written verification or adaption by ENGINEER, as appropriate for the specific purpose 
intended, will be at OWNER's sole risk and without liability or legal exposure to ENGINEER or to 
ENGINEER's Consultants.  OWNER shall indemnify and hold harmless ENGINEER and ENGINEER's 
Consultants from all claims, damages, losses and expenses, including attorney's fees arising out of or 
resulting therefrom. 
 

F. If there is a discrepancy between the electronic files and the hard copies, the hard copies 
govern. 
 
6.05 Insurance 
 

A. ENGINEER shall procure and maintain insurance throughout the course of the Project as set 
forward below: 

a. Worker’s Compensation:    As required by statute 
b. General Liability –  

i. Each Occurrence (Bodily Injury & Property Damage): $1,000,000 
ii. General Aggregate:      $2,000,000 

c. Excess or Umbrella Liability –  
i. Each Occurrence:      $2,000,000 
ii. General Aggregate:      $2,000,000 

d. Automobile Liability –  
i. Bodily Injury: 

1. Each Accident 
ii. Property Damage: 

1. Each Accident 
 [or] 

iii. Combined Single Limit:     $1,000,000 
 

e. Professional Liability –  
i. Each Occurrence:      $1,000,000 
ii. Aggregate:       $2,000,000 

 
 
B. OWNER shall require Contractor to purchase and maintain general liability and other 

insurance as specified in the Contract Documents and to cause ENGINEER and ENGINEER's Consultants 
to be listed as additional insured with respect to such liability and other insurance purchased and maintained 



 

 
 Standard Form Agreement 
 Page 6 of 9 

by Contractor for the Project. 
 

C. At any time, OWNER may request that ENGINEER, at OWNER's sole expense, provide 
additional insurance coverage, increased limits, or revised deductibles that are more protective than those 
otherwise provided.  If so requested by OWNER, with the concurrence of ENGINEER, and if commercially 
available, ENGINEER shall obtain and shall require ENGINEER's Consultants to obtain such additional 
insurance coverage, different limits, or revised deductibles for such periods of time as requested by OWNER. 
 
6.06 Termination 
 

A. The obligation to provide further services under this Agreement may be terminated: 
 

1. For cause, 
 

a. By either party upon 30 days written notice in the event of substantial failure 
by the other party to perform in accordance with the terms hereof through no fault of the 
terminating party. 

 
b. By ENGINEER: 

 
1) upon seven days written notice if ENGINEER believes that 

ENGINEER is being requested by OWNER to furnish or perform services contrary to 
ENGINEER's responsibilities as a licensed professional; or 

 
2) upon seven days written notice if the ENGINEER's services for the 

Project are delayed or suspended for more than 90 days for reasons beyond 
ENGINEER's control. 

 
3) ENGINEER shall have no liability to OWNER on account of such 

termination. 
 

c. Notwithstanding the foregoing, this Agreement will not terminate as a result 
of such substantial failure if the party receiving such notice begins, within seven days of 
receipt of such notice, to correct its failure to perform and proceeds diligently to cure such 
failure within no more than 30 days of receipt thereof; provided, however, that if and to the 
extent such substantial failure cannot be reasonably cured within 30 day period, and if such 
party has diligently attempted to cure the same and thereafter continues diligently to cure the 
same, then the cure period provided for herein shall extend up to, but in no case more than, 
60 days after the date of receipt of the notice. 

 
  2. At the mutual written consent of OWNER and ENGINEER. 
 
  3. For convenience, 
   a. By OWNER effective upon the receipt of notice by ENGINEER. 
6.07 Controlling Law 
 

A. This Agreement is to be governed by the laws of the state of California. 
 
6.08 Successors, Assigns, and Beneficiaries 
 

A. OWNER and ENGINEER each is hereby bound and the partners, successors, executors, 
administrators and legal representatives of OWNER and ENGINEER (and to the extent permitted by 
paragraph 6.08.B the assigns of OWNER and ENGINEER) are hereby bound to the other party to this 
Agreement and to the partners, successors, executors, administrators and legal representatives (and said 
assigns) of such other party, in respect of all covenants, agreements and obligations of this Agreement. 
 

B. Neither OWNER nor ENGINEER may assign, sublet, or transfer any rights under or interest 



 

 
 Standard Form Agreement 
 Page 7 of 9 

(including, but without limitation, moneys that are due or may become due) in this Agreement without the 
written consent of the other, except to the extent that nay assignment, subletting, or transfer is mandated or 
restricted by law.  Unless specifically stated to the contrary in any written consent to any assignment, no 
assignment will release or discharge the assignor from any duty or responsibility under this Agreement. 
 

C. Unless expressly provided otherwise in this Agreement: 
 

1. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to create, impose, or give rise to any 
duty owed by OWNER or ENGINEER to any Contractor, Contractor's subcontractor, supplier, other 
individual or entity, or to any surety for or employee of any of them. 

 
 
6.09 Dispute Resolution 
 

A. OWNER and ENGINEER agree to negotiate all disputes between them in good faith for a 
period of 30 days from the date of notice prior to exercising their rights under other provisions of this 
Agreement, or under law.  In the absence of such an agreement, the parties may exercise their rights under 
law. 
 
6.10 Hazardous Environmental Condition 
 

A. OWNER represents to Engineer that to the best of its knowledge a Hazardous 
Environmental Condition does not exist. 
 

B. OWNER has disclosed to the best of its knowledge to ENGINEER the existence of all 
Asbestos, PCB's, Petroleum, Hazardous Waste, or Radioactive Material located at or near the Site, including 
type, quantity and location. 
 

C. OWNER acknowledges that ENGINEER is performing professional services for OWNER 
and that ENGINEER is not and shall not be required to become an "arranger," "operator," "generator," or 
"transporter" of hazardous substances, as defined in the Comprehensive Environmental Response, 
Compensation, and Liability Act of 1990 (CERCLA), which are or may be encountered at or near the Site in 
connection with ENGINEER's activities under this Agreement. 

 
6.11 Allocation of Risks 
 

A. Indemnification 
 

1. To the fullest extent permitted by law, ENGINEER shall indemnify and hold harmless 
OWNER, OWNER's officers, directors, partners, and employees from and against any and all costs, 
losses, and damages (including but not limited to all fees and charges of engineers, architects, 
attorneys, and other professionals, and all court or arbitration or other dispute resolution costs) 
caused solely by the negligent acts or omissions of ENGINEER or ENGINEER's officers, directors, 
partners, employees, and ENGINEER's Consultants in the performance and furnishing of 
ENGINEER's services under this Agreement. 

 
2. To the fullest extent permitted by law, OWNER shall indemnify and hold harmless 

ENGINEER, ENGINEER's officers, directors, partners, employees, and ENGINEER's Consultants 
from and against any and all costs, losses, and damages (including but not limited to all fees and 
charges of engineers, architects, attorneys, and other professionals, and all court or arbitration or 
other dispute resolution costs) caused solely by the negligent acts or omissions of OWNER or 
OWNER's officers, directors, partners, employees, and OWNER's consultants with respect to this 
Agreement or the Project. 

 
3. To the fullest extent permitted by law, ENGINEER's total liability to OWNER and 

anyone claiming by, though, or under OWNER for any cost, loss, or damages caused in part by the 
negligence of ENGINEER and in part by the negligence of OWNER or any other negligent entity or 



 

 
 Standard Form Agreement 
 Page 8 of 9 

individual, shall not exceed the percentage share that ENGINEER's negligence bears to the total 
negligence of OWNER, ENGINEER, and all other negligent entities and individuals. 

 
6.12 Notices 
 

A. Any notice required under this Agreement will be in writing, addressed to the appropriate 
party at its address on the signature page and given personally, or by registered or certified mail postage 
prepaid, or by a commercial courier service.  All notices shall be effective upon the date of receipt. 
 
6.13 Survival 
 

A. All express representations, indemnifications, or limitations of liability included in this 
Agreement will survive its completion or termination for any reason. 
 
6.14 Severability 
 

A. Any provision or part of the Agreement held to be void or unenforceable under any Laws or 
Regulations shall be deemed stricken, and all remaining provisions shall continue to be valid and binding 
upon OWNER and ENGINEER, who agree that the Agreement shall be reformed to replace such stricken 
provision or part thereof with a valid and enforceable provision that comes as close as possible to expressing 
the intention of he stricken provision. 
 
6.15 Waiver 
 

A. Non-enforcement of any provision by either party shall not constitute a waiver of that 
provision, nor shall it affect the enforceability of that provision or of the remainder of this Agreement. 
 
ARTICLE 7 - EXHIBITS AND SPECIAL PROVISIONS 
 
 
7.01 Exhibits Included 
 

A. Exhibit A - Work Order No. 1, consisting of 1 page. 
 
7.02 Total Agreement 
 

A. This Agreement (consisting of pages 1 to 9 inclusive, together with the Exhibits identified 
above) and Future Work Orders that may be executed from time to time constitutes the entire agreement 
between OWNER and ENGINEER and supersedes all prior written or oral understandings.  This Agreement 
may only be amended, supplemented, modified, or canceled by a duly executed written instrument. 
 

 



 

 
 Standard Form Agreement 
 Page 9 of 9 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement, the Effective Date of 

which is indicated on Page 1. 
 
ENGINEER:      OWNER: 

R.O. ANDERSON ENGINEERING, INC.   CITY OF BISHOP  

 

 

By: Robert O. Anderson, P.E.    By:  Keith Caldwell 

Title: President       Title: City Administrator 

Date Signed:       Date Signed:     

 

Address for giving notices:    Address for giving notices: 

P.O. Box 2229      377 West Line Street 

Minden, Nevada 89423     Bishop, CA 93514 

 

Designated Representative (paragraph 6.02.A)   Designated Representative (paragraph 6.02.A):  

Kent Neddenriep, P.E.     David Grah 

Project Manager     Title: Public Works Director 

Phone Number: (775) 782-2322    Phone Number: (760) 873-8458 

E-mail Address:Kneddenriep@ROAnderson.com E-mail Address: DaveGrah@ca-bishop.us 

 



 

 

EXHIBIT A, WORK ORDER 1 
CITY OF BISHOP 

SEWER TRUNK REPLACEMENT PROJECT 
 
GENERAL:  This Work Order is under the agreement approved May __, 2012 between 
the City of Bishop and R.O. Anderson Engineering, Inc. for the City’s Sewer Trunk 
Replacement Project. 
 
SCOPE OF WORK: Preliminary Engineering Report as described under section 1.0 in 
the January 6, 2012 Project Delivery Services for the Sewer Trunk Replacement Project 
for the City of Bishop.  In summary this includes: 1.1 - Collect Preliminary Information; 
1.2 - Kickoff Meeting; 1.3 - Field Investigations, Topographical Survey and Easement 
Research; 1.4 - Geotechnical Investigation; 1.5 - Prepare Draft Preliminary Engineering 
Report; 1.6 - City Review of Draft Preliminary Engineering Report; 1.7 - Preliminary 
Engineering Report Review Meeting; 1.8 - Final Preliminary Engineering Report 
 
COST:  $29,800 lump sum fee. This includes include sub-consultants, travel, laboratory 
costs and incidentals associated with R.O. Anderson’s and their sub-consultants’ work. 
However, the City of Bishop would be responsible for all agency review and permit fees.  
 
SCHEDULE:  The work under this work order shall be completed within 51 calendar 
days of the City’s notice to proceed. 
 
AGREED: 
 
City of Bishop     R.O. Anderson Engineering, Inc. 
By:       By: 
 
 
________________________________  ________________________________ 
  
Richard F. Pucci   Date  Robert O. Anderson  Date 
City Administrator     President 



 
  AGENDA ITEM NO. 
 

 
 

 
 
 
TO:        CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM:    KEITH CALDWELL, CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
 
SUBJECT:    BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS/TRANSFERS FY 2011‐2012 
   
DATE:      MAY 14, 2012 
 
Attachment:   Finance Department Memorandum 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
Attached  is a Budget Adjustment/Transfers Report  for Fiscal Year 2011‐2012  through April 
30, 2012, from Cheryl Solesbee, Accounting Secretary/Budget Manager.   Action to approve 
the transactions will bring the  listed accounts  into reconciliation with expenditures for that 
period. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Consideration  to approve  the budget adjustments and  transfers  for Fiscal Year 2011‐2012 
through April 30, 2012 as presented. 






	Agenda 7:00 pm Meeting
	Study Session 4:00 pm and Attachments
	1 Presentation - Introduction of Alma Santana
	2 Presentation - McDermott-Standord Outgoing Commissioner
	3 Department Head Reports
	4 Consent Calendar
	5 Appointment of Parks and Recreation Commissioner
	6 Street Closure - Mule Days Parade
	7 Street Closure - BUHS Graduation
	8 Release RFP Water and Sewer Rate Study
	9 Sewer Trunk Replacement Project Consultant Contract
	10 Budget Adjustments/Transfers



